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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Clix Mousing Finance Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind A8 Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Clix Houslng Finance Limited {formerly
known as "Clix Housing Finance Private Limited"} ("the Company”), which compriss the Balance sheet as
at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive
incorne, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of sighificant accounting policies and other
explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principtes generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2021, its profit including othar comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date, ’

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
{SAs), as specified under section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibiliies under those Standards are further
described In the "Auditor's Responszibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Slatements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company i accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of india together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our ather ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the [nd AS financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention fo Note 6.7 to the Ind AS financial staternent, which describes the continuing impact of
the COVID-19 pandemic on the Company's operations and its financial metrics, particularly on the
expected credit loss on financial assets, which are dependent on uncertain future events. Our opinion is
not modified in respact of this matter,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of tmost significance in our
audit of the Ind AS financiai statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the (nd AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters {o be communicated in our
report. We have fuifilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation o these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
materiai misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including
the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying Ind AS financial statements.
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flegd. Office : 22, Lamac Sireet, Bioca ‘B, rd Floor, Kalkata-700 016



SR BArLiBO1& ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accauntants

Key audit matters

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of Financial assets (as described in Note 6 of the Ind AS financial statements)

The Company's impairment provision for
financial assets is based on the expected
credit loss (ECL) approach laid down
urder ‘Ind AS 109 Financial Instriments”,
ECL involves an estimation of probability-
weighted logs  on  the financial
instruments over their life, consldering
reasonable and supportable information
about past events, current conditions,
and forecasts of future ecohomic
conditions which could impact the credit
quality of its financial assets (loans and
advances). In the process, a significant
degrea of judgement has been applied by
the management in respect of following
matiers:

a. Defining thresholds for significant
increase In credit risk ("SICR") and
‘default’.

h. Grouping af  loans under
homogenous pools to determine
probability of default on a collective
basis and calculation of past default
ratea.

c. Estimation of management overlay
for macro-economic factors which
could impact the credit quality of the
loans.

Considering the evoiving nature of the
COVID-19  pandemic, which has
continued to impact the Company's
business operationg, resulting In higher
loan  losses, the Company has
consldered management overlay as part
of its ECL, to reflect among other things
the increased risk of deterioration in
macro-economic factors

Givan the unique nature of the pandemic
and the extent of its economic impact
which depends on future developments
Inclirding governmental and regulatory
measures and the Company's responses
thereto, the actual credit loss can be
differant than that being estimated.

in view of the high degree aof
management's judgement involved in
astimation of impeirment allowance it is
considered as a key audit matter.

Qur audit procedures inciuded considering the
Company's accounting policies for impairment of
financial instruments and assessing compliance with
the policies in terms of Ind AS109 and the
governance framework approved by the Board of
Directors pursuant to Reserve Bank of India
guidelines issued on February 17, 2021.

Read and sassessed the Company’s policy with
respect fo one-time restructuring offered to
customers pursuant ta the "Resolution Framework for
COVID-19-reiated Stress” issued by RBI on August
B, 2020 and tested the implementation of such poficy
on a sample basis.

Assessed the assumptions used by the Company for
grouping and staging of loan portfolic into various
categories and defaulf buckets and their
appropriateness for determining the probability of
default (PD) and loss-given default (LGD) rates.
Tested controls for staging of loans based on their
past-due status. Also tested samples of stage 1 and
Stage 2 loans to assess whether any loss indicators
were present requiring them to be classified under
higher stages.

Assessed the additional considerations applied by
the management for staging of loans as SICR or
default categories in view of Company's palicy on
one-time restructuring.

Tested samples of the input data used for
determining the PD and LGD rates and agreed the
data with the underlying books of account and
records.

Tested assumptions used by the management in
determining the overlay for macro-economic factors
{including CoVID-19 pandemic).

Tested the arithmetical accuracy of computation of
ECL provision performed by the Company in
spreadsheets.

Comparsd the disclosures included in the ind AS
financial statements in respect of expacted credit
losses with the raquirements of Ind AS 107 and 109.
Assessed specific disclosures made in the ind AS
financial statements with regards to the impact of
COVID-19 on ECL estimation.




SR BarLiBo1 & AssOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director's Report but dees not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor's report.

Qur opinion on the [nd AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any Torm of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or utherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such ather information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the maiter to those charged with governance and to compiy with the relevant
applicable requirements of the standard on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation to other
inforration in doouments containing audited financial statements.

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statemenis

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
pasition, financial performancs including other comprehensive income, cash fiows and changes in aquity
of the Company in aceordance with the accounting principies generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adaquate accaunting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that weare operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial siatements that give a trus and fair view and are free
from material misstatemant, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the nd AS financial statements, meanagement is responsible for assessing the Company's
abiitty o continie 8s a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operafions, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reparting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Qur ohjectives are fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from malerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or arror, and to issus an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will aiways detect a material misstatement when it exisis.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reascnably be expectad to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these [nd AS financial statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We aiso:

*+  ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
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a matarial misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgary, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
controi. )

:  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit In order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsibie
for expressing aur opinion on whether the Company has adequate internat financial controls with
reforence to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going coricern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. {f
we conclude that a material unceriainty exists, we are raquired to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the relatad disclosuras in the financial statemenis or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our coriclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
CONEETt,

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Wa gommunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
ihat we idendify during our audit.

We also provida those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethiioal requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safaguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those maiters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended March
31, 2021 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communlcated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 ("the Order”), issued by the Central
Government af india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure 1"
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowladge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appeary from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
hy this Report are in agreement with the beoks of account;
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended;

(&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021
from being appolnted as a director in terms of Seclion 184 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to ihese

{g) Ind AS financial stataments and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Raport in "Annexure 2" to this report;

{h) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2021;

{i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accerdance with Rule 11
of the Companies {(Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinicn and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending [Higations which would impact its financial position;

ji. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeabla losses,

it.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For S;R. Batlibol & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 101048W/E300004

Yfpsmrochtn—

per Bharath N &

Partner

Membership Number: 210834
UDIN: 21210934AAAACTZ2015
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: June 04, 2021




S.R Barvpot & Associates LLP

Ghartered Accountants

Amnexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requiremenis” of our report of even date

Re: Clix Housing Finance Limited

(it {a)The Company has maintained proper recards showing full particulars, including guantitative
details and situation of fixed assels.

(b} The Company does not have any tangible fixed assets, accordingly the provisions of this clause
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

{c) The Company does not have any immovable properly, accordingly the provisions of this clause
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

{in) The Company's business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under
clause 3 (i) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence nol commented upon.

(it According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, securad or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Parinerships or other parties
coversd in the register malntained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b} and {c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

(iv) in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees, and secliities given in respect of which provisions of secticn 185 and
186 of the Act are applicable and hence not commented upon.

(v} The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits} Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
_provisions of clause 3(v) of the Crder are not applicable.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explathed, the Central Government has not épeciﬁed the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1} of the Act, for the services of the Company.

(vii} (a)The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-fax, service tax, duly of
cusfom, duty of excise, vaiue added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues
applicable to it

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tex, cess and other statutory dues
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

{c) According to the information and explanations given o us, there are no dues of income tax, sales-
tax, service tax, customs duty, excige duty, value added tax and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute,

(viiy  In our opinfon and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or
govemment or dues to debenture holders.

{ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has utilized the monies raised by way of term loans and debt instruments in the nature
of Non-canvettible dehentures for the purpeses for which they were raised.
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(x)

(xi)

(i)

(xiif)

(xiv)

xv)

{xvi)

Further, monies raised by the Company by way of term loans and debt instruments were applied
for the purpose for which those were raised, though Idie/surpius funds which were not required for
immediate utilzation were gainfully invested in fiquid investmenis payable on demand. The
maximum amount of idie/surpius funds invested during the year was Rs 3,420 lakhs, of which Rs.
3,420 lakhs was outstanding at the end of the vear.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we raport that ne fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by
the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanalions given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid and provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section 197, read with Scheduls V to the Act.

In our opinion, the Campany is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the noles o the financial staltements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given fo us and oh an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the company has net made eny preferential allotment or private piacement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting
requirements under clause 3{xiv) are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash fransactions with directors or persons connected with the directors as
referred to in section 192 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company has
registered as raquired, under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For §.R. Batliboi & Azsociates LL.P
Chartered Accountants
JCAI Firmi Registration Number: 101048W/E300004

ot

per Bharath N 8

Partner

Membership Number: 210934
UDIN: 21210934AAAACTZ2015
Place of Sighature: Chennai
Date: June 04, 2021
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Annexure 2 referred in paragraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements of our report of even date

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Clix Housing Finance Limited
(formerly known as "Clix Housing Finance Private Limited"} (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial confrols
based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria estabiished by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Ovaer Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. These responsibilities
inciude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequale internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and arrors,
the acauracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Infernal Financial Controls Over Finaneial Reporting (the
. "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an awdit of internal financial controis and, both issued by the institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidande Note require. that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable mssurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated sffectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procsdures to obltain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with refersnce to these financial statemants and their opersting
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obiaining an
understanding of internal financial confrols over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weaknaess exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveriess of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether dus to fraud or error.

We befieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting pririclples. A company's intermnal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
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company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expanditures of the company are belng made only In accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
ortimely detection of unautharised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that coutd have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
these Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
thesa -financial statements, Including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting
with reference to these financhal statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Chpinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in ail material respects, adequate intemal financial controts over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statemants and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Ghartered Accountants of india.

For 8.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 101042W/E300004

Yot

per Bharath N &

Partner

Membership Number: 210934
Place of Signature: Chennal
Date: June 04, 2021




Chix Mousing Financs LUmited
Ralance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

{AI armount in IR theosards, exceps for share data unless stated otherwise)

Notes Asat As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2024
ASSETS
Financial assets
Cash and ¢ash aoulvalents 5 5,747 18,558
Loans & 530,164 1,051,007
Invastments 7 Az nag -
Qkher fAnandal assats % 54,482 7.83g
Non- financal assats
Current tax assets foat) 2,71 1,466
Intanglhly pssets 4 12,182 -
Other non- finandsl assets 10 12,905 13,118
‘Total assats 1,690,921 2,072,978
LABILITE EOLITY
LIABILITIES
Finanelal liahilitfas
Payablas 11
1) Trade Payables
&) Total outstanding tues of micro enterprises and srall - -
eriarpiises
) tertal outstanding duss of ereditors other than micro 133,152 13,081
enterprises and small entecorlses
1} Other Payables
a) Tofal autstanding dues of micro enterprises and small - -
enterplses
b tetal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 18,100 A8
entararises and smal] enterprises
Diebt Sacurities 12 94,737 -
Borrawings [other than Debt Securltias) 13 1,863,870 1,529,354
Qther finandal lisbllities 14 43,436 30,823
Pravisions 14 3,794 2,945
Qther non-financil Liahitilles 16 G748 5,355
Total Habilites 2,174,829 1,588,636
Equity
Ectubty share capial 17 530,000 550,000
Other equity ig {33,508 {45,658
Total Equity 516,092 484,303
Total Habilites and Equity 2,690,921 2,072,918
Significant accounting pollsias 3

The accompanylng notes ave an integral part of the inanclal stataments
As-per our report-of even data

Fot §.R, Batlibol & Assatialas LLP
Chartered Accountants
1CAL Firm Registration do. 101049W/E300004

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Clix Housing Finsnce Private Limited

W%’” 4"‘?&;

Y

par Bharath N § Rasha Mahanty I Reunalaishnan
Partyer Whole-thme director Director
Meambrrship No.: 214934 Doli: (072540 DIN: 08303108

Place: Cheonal
[Yate: 04 June 2021

Place: Gurugrin
Dave: 04 June 2021




Clix Houslng Fnance Limited
Statement of Profit and loss for the period ending 31 March 2021
(All amount in INR thausands, except for share data unless stited otherwlse)

Notes Yeur ended Yaar ender
31 March 2021 31 March 2000
Revenue from operations
Interast Income ) 19 259,585 201,468
Mat gain on derecognition of financial Instruments under amortised 53,718 20,562
st Lalegory
Fees ahd commisslon Income 20 3,701 8,631
Net gain on lalr vilue changes 1 238 805
‘Yotal revenue from operatlons 317,242 231,467
Other Inconie 22 2,322 519
Tatal Income 314,564 231,986
Expinses
Finance Casls 3 163,650 111,764
Fees and commission expense 24 5,053 4049
Impairment on fieanctal Insteumants 25 16,674 5,053
Ermployes Yenafits Expinse 26 51,683 52,741
Depreciation, amaortization and Impaitment 8 420 -
Othar expensas 27 50,981 56,920
Total Exponsos 2BB,665 230,887
Profit/{Loss) before tax 30,998 1,099
Tax Expense: %
{1) Current Tax . -
{?) Deferred Tax - -
Profit/{Losa) for the year 30,899 1,099
Other Comprahansive tncome
A, Items that will net ke reclassified Lo protic or lnss
Rameasuranients of defined bonelt labiliyy 410 3
B. ltems that will be redassified W prolit or loss - -
Other Comprehansive Incove , net of incame tax 410 3ra
Yosal Comprahensive Inceme for the year 31,309 1,473
Sarnlngs per equlty share of Rs. 10/- pach 25
Brasic {INR) 0.56 D02
Giluted [INR) 0.56 1 X17]
Nominzl valua per share {INR} k14 10
Slgnificant accounting policies 3
The accmpanyinyg nates are an integral part of the financial statements
A per our report of aven date
For §., Batlibol & Associates LLIF Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Clix Houstng Finance Private Umited

ICA| Firm Registration Ne. 101049W/E300004

o

&/\W . f .
per Bharath N S Rashal Mohanty
Partoer Whole-time director
Memtrership No.: 210934 DiM: 7072541

Placa: Chenal Place: Gurugram

Diater D4 Jung 20621 Date: 04 June 2021

K Ramakrishaan
Director
DiN: 0B303198
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CTin Houslng Finance Limikad
Statement of Changes In Equity for the yeat endad 31 March 2021
{All smount InINR thousands, except for share tata unless stated otherwise)

2. Equity Share Capital
Egjulty shares of INR 10 gach lsswed, subserlbad and fully paid No, INR thousands
At L April 2019 §5,000,000 550,000
Shiare issued during the year ended 31 March 2020 ~ -
A% 31 March 2020 55,000,000 550,000
Share lssued during the year entled 32 Mareh 2021 - -
At 33 Mareh 2021 545,000,000 550,090
by, Otlrer Equity
Particulars Reservas and surglus Total
Shara bosed Statutory resenia | Retalned aarming
payment raserve
Ralanen at st Aprll 2020 541 105 (65,825) |64,98%)
Profit for the year - - 30,899 30,859
Other Comprehensiva Incame for the year - - 410 A10
S0P cost for the vear A40 - - 440
Transfer out of Resarves - 6,262 410 6,672
Balance at 31st March 2621 pLrd 6,557 {34,106) {16,567}
Particulars Resorvas and surplus Total
Share based Statutory reseeve | Retalned earning
piyHient raserva
Halance at 1t April 2029 74 - {67,573} {67,599)
Profit for the year . - 1,099 1,099
Other Comprahensive incom for the year - - 474 kYL ]
S0P cos! For the yaar 467 - - AGT
Transfer out of Reserves - 295 374 66%
Balance at 315t March 2020 b4l 195 {65,825) {B4,989]

The accompanying notas are an Integral part of tha flnanclal statements
As per our report of even date

For §.R. Bathibol & Assoctakas LEP
Lhartered Acchuntants
CAS Flrm Registration No. 103049W/E300004

For and an belsalf of the Board of Directors of
Clix Howslng Finance Private Lindted

—

per Bharath N S
Pattner
Mermbership Ne.: 210934

Place: Chernal
Date: D4 june 2021

P

fond

Rashmi Mokanty K Ramakrishnan
Whole-time director Director
DIN: 07072541 DIN: 04303198

Place: Gurugiram
Date: 04 June 2021 .

Grauray Ponova
O{(u% 7 eedxuL OH«F(BY’.



Clix Houging Flnance Limited
cash Flow Statemant for the year ended 31 March 2021

{Altamount in INA thausands, except for sheire data uless stated otherwise)

The accompanying notes are an intagral part of the financlal stataments
As par our report of even date atrachad

For §.8. Batllbol & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accauntants
{0 Flem Ragistration No.: 101049W//E3 G004

A
per Bhatath N $

Partngr
Nembigrship No.: 210934

Place: Chennal
Oate: 04 jJung 2021

Partleulars Year eatded Year ended
31 March 2021 3L Marth 2020
Lash flow from oparating activities
Proliy{Loss) before tax 30,899 1,099
Adjusted for
Net goir on falr valug changes {238} (805}
Share basod payment 40 468
Provision for empioyes benelits expense 1,202 1,382
Impairment on financial instruments 16877 9,053.38
Depraciatian, amottizotion and fmpainment A0 -
interest on ingome-tax refund {88) -
Operating profit/{lvss} before worldng caplital changes 45,4514 11,207
Atjugted for net chonges iy werklig capltol
Inctease n fimancial assads and oihar assets {261,621 {1,218,855}
Increase in fiancial labilities and other labilites 150,690 {33,123}
Taxas (pail}/refurd received (net) 14,217) (2a9)
Net Cash used in vperoting petlyities (62,834) 11,242,059}
Cash fHows feaum investing activitios
Purchase of fiutual funt [M33,478]) {512,500)
Sale of mutual Fund 931,675 513,305
Purchase of property, plant.and equipment H612) B
Net Cash generated from lnvesting actlvities (354,415} 805
cash flows from financlng astivities
Pracends! {repayment) fram/of Overdraft FacHity {139,712} 339,785
Proceads from nter Corpofake Laan 1,690,000 910,000
Repaymeat of nter Corpoeate Logn 11,558,000 [254,027)
Proceads Tram tarm foan 433,910 280,060
Bapayment pf toem loan [95.6587) {19,948}
Proaceéds from Mon Convertible Bebentures 99,757 -
Net Cash genarated from financing activities 434,249 1,259,810
Mot Increase / {decrease) i cash and cash equivelants 17,400 18,556
Cash and cash enulvalonts at i beginning of the year 18,558 2
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 35,757 18,558
Notes ;
Cash and cash-equivalents balance Include:
Ralances with banks:
- Cyriehl seooUnts 35,257 18,558
Cash and cash equivalents at tha end of the yesr {refer poka 5) 35,157 18,558

For and an behalf of the Board of Directars of
CHx Housing Finance Privale Limited

Rasirnl Mohanty K Hamaluishinan
Whaie-time director  Erector
DIN: 72547 CHN: DE309 198

Place: Surugram
Date: 04 June 2021

Gf@u“fﬂfu Vaova
éh&% £xecudiwe officer



Clix Housing Finance Wmbtad
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 33 March 2021
[AL armount in INR thousands, excepit for share data unless stated otherwise)

Corparate infermation

Clix Housing Finance Limived i & private mited company domiclled In India and Incorporated on 2 December 2016 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 with CIN-US59990L2016PTCE08791, The Company is & 100% wholly owned subsidiary of Clix Capital Service Private
Limited (formerly known as "GE Monaey Financlal Services Private Limited". The Company has received certilication of registration dated 18
August 2017 from National Housing Bank ('NHB") with reglstration no.08.0157,17. Tha Company is prtmarily engaged In landing activities.
The Company's registered office Is at 4th Floor, Kaflash Building, Kesturba Sandhi Marg, Tonnzught Place, New Dalhi - 110001, Indla,

{I) Basis of preparation of financlal statements

The flranclal stataments have been prepared in accordancs with Indian Accounting Standerds {Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian
Atcounting Standards) Rules, 2018 as amended from time to time aad notiNed under section 133 of tha Campantes Ast, 2013 (the Act}
along with other relevant provisions of the Act, the Master Birection — Non-Banling Financial Company — Housing Finance Company
[Resarve Bank) Directlons, 2021,

() Basls of measurement

The flnancial statentents have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for financial assets and liabilities designdted at falr value
through profit or ioss (FVTPL), all of which have been measured al fair value, The financial staterents are presented In Indian Rupees (INR)
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousands, excapt when otherwise Indicated.

{1 Prasentation of financial statement ’

The Company presents its balance shieet in order of liquidity. Fnanclal assets and financlal liabllitlas are gencrally teported gross In the
halance shest, They are only offset and reported net when the Company has an unconditional legally enforceable right te offset the
recogolsed ampunts without heing contingent on a future event, and the parties also intend to séttfe on & net bass.

Significant accounting pelicles

3.1 Usa of estimates

The preparation of financlal statements in conformity with Ind A5 requires the management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and lizhillties and the disclosure of contingent labilitias, at
the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and
actions, uncertalnty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the cutcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets or llablfitias In future perlods.

3.1.1 Business model assessment

Class{fication and maasurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business mede! test. The Cornpany
determines the business tmodel at a leval that refllects how Company's financial assets are managed together to schleve a particular
business oblecttve. This assessment Includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the gssets is
evaluated arid measured Ingluding how these are managed and compensated to tha managers of the assets. The Company monitors
fnanclal assets maasured at amortised cost ar falr value through other comprehiensive incoma that are derecagnisad prior to their matuelty
to understand the renson for thelr disposal and whaether the reasons are congistent with the objective of the business for which the asset
was held. Monitering is part of the Company's cantinuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining finantlat
assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it Is not appropriate whether there has been a cedic raviews by ALCO relating to the
liquidity position and stress tests assuimisg varied

3.1.2 Fair value of finandial instruments

The falr vaiue of financial Insiruments is the prica that would be received to sell an assat or paid to transfer a fability In an orderly
wansaction In the principal {or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions {ke., an exit price)
regardless of whether that price is directly ohservabie or estimated using another valuation technigue. When the fair values of flnancial
assets and financial liabiiities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derlved from active markets, they are determined using a varlety of
valuation tachniguas that includs the use of valuation models, The inputs to these madels are taken From observable markets where
possitle, but where this Is not feasible, estimation is required In establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates nclude considerations
of liquidity and modal inpus related ta items such as credit risk {both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and
volatility,

Bfosomte



Clix Housing Flnance Limtted
Nates to Financlal Statements for the year anded 33 March 2021
{All gmount In INR thousands, sxcept for share data unless stated otherwlse)

3.1.3 Effectlve Intarest Rata (EIR) methad

The company's EIR methodology, recognises nterest Income / expense bsing a rate of retura that represents the best estimate of 3
canstant rata of return ovar the expected behaviourat ife of loans givan / taken and racognises the elfact of potentiatly diffireant interest
rates at variousstages and other characteristics of the product iife cycle (lncluding prepayments and penalty interest and charges),

This estimation, by fature, requires an elemant of judgemant regarding the expectéd behaviaur and ife-cyele of the nstrumaents, as weil
expacted changes to India’s basa rate and other fee incama/expense thot are Inivegral parts of the Mstrument.
3.1.4 Impairmient of financlal asset

The measurement of Impairmant losses across all categories of financll assets requires judgement, in particular, the astimation of the
amount and timing of Tuture cash flows and collateral values whan determining Impalrment josses and the assessmant of a significant
incraase in credit risk, These estimates are driven by a numiber of factors, changes n which can result In different levals of allowances,

The company's ECL caleulazions are outputs of complex madeals with & number of underlylng assumptions regarding the cholce of variable
faputs and thelr interdepentizncles, Elemants of the ECL madels that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

I, The Company's internal medel, which assigns probabTity of default (PD),

i, The Eompany’s crltarlz for assessing IF there has bean a significant Increase in credit rlsk and so sllowances lor fiaanchal assets should be
maasured on a LTECL basis and the gualltative assessment

111, The segmentativn of financial assets when thelr ECL is assessed on a collective basis

Iv.Bavelopmant of ECL models, including the various formulas and the cholee of Ihputs

Y. Betermination of associalions betwesh macropcononic scenarios and, economic inputs, such as unemploymeént lovels and coliateral
values, and the effect on PO, Exposwre at; Defaul {EAD} and Loss givan default (LGD}

Vi.Selaction of forward-looklng macroeconomic seenarlos and thelr probabllity welghtings, te derive the sconomic inputs into the ECL
models

Vil Racogrition of the patantial impsict of COVID-19 in the Cormpany’s collgctive provision as outiined in Note 8,7,

it has Been the Company's palicy te regulery review its models in the context of actual loss experience and adjust when necessary.

3.1.5% Defined employes heneflt assets and liabilltios

The cost of the defined benafit gratulty plan and cther post-employment benefits and the present vafue of the gratuity obligation are
determines using actuarial valuations. An zctuaril valuatlon lavelves making varicus assumplons thot may ¢iffer frem actual
developments in the Future. These Include the determination of the discount rate, future salary escalstions and mortadity rates. Due to the
complexiles fnvelved In the valuation and Its long-=term nature, a defined hewefit ehbligation is hlghly sensitive to changes Tn these
assumptions. Al assumptions are reviewed at each reponing date,

3.1.6 Shara based payments

Estimiating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation model, which fs
degendant on the terms and conditions of the grant, This estlmate also requires determisation of the most appropriate inputs ta the
valuation maodel including the expected life of the share option, volatility and dividend yield and making assumptions about thewm,

2.1.7 Provistons and other contingent liabifitles

The Company operates In @ regulatory and legal enviranmient that, by nature, has a helghtenad element of litigation risk inherant 1o its
wparations, As a result, )3 involved in various [itigation, arbitration and regutatory investigations and proceediugs in the ordinary course of
the Comipany's business.

When the Gompany can reliably measure the outflow of econumic beaefits in relation to 2 speclfic case and eongiders such outflows to be
probable, the Company records a provislan agalnst the case, Where the grobability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but
3 refigble estimate cannot be made, a contingent liabllity Is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertalnty of determining the probability and amount of lpases, the Campany takes inta account a humber of
factors Including legal advice, the stage of the mattar and historical évidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement Ts required to
conclude on thase estimatas.

3.2 Cash and eash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances on hand, cash balances fa bank, and highly liquid Tavestments with maturity perfod of
thrae months or less from the date of Investment,

3.3 Revenua recogrition

a) Interest and shimilar incorne

Interest Inzome, for all flnancial  Instruments  measured  elther at  dmortlsed cost or at  fair value through  othar
comprehensive [acome, |5 recorded using the effective interest rate [EIR). EIRis the rate that exactly discounts the estimated luture
cash payments or recelpts over the expected iife of the financial Instrurnent or a shorter period, where appropriste, to the gfoss carrying
amount of tha finangil asset. The calculation takas Inta account all contractual terms of the flnancial instrument {for example, prepayritent
options} and includes any fees or intremental costs that are directly attributable and ara an Integral part of the EIR, but not future credit
insses.

Yoo
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Clix Houslng Finance Limited
Notes to Financlal Statements for tha year ended 33 March 2021
{All amount I iNR thousands, except Tor sitare data unless stated otherwise)

by Foreclosure charpas and otlrar fees

foreclosura chargas and other fees which Include chegue bounce charges, panal fae, legal charges and prepayment charges etc. are
recognised as income.when there is cerkainty regarding the recelpt of payment.

¢} Dividend Incorme

Dividend Income ks retognized when the éompanv's right to recefve the payment Is established, it s probable that the economic benefits
assoclated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of the dividend can be measured reflably. This is generally when
shareholders approve tha dividend.

3.4 Forelgn currency

The Company’s finantial staternents are presented In Indian Rupees (INR) which is also the Company's functional currency,

Transactlons In forelgn currencies are Initially recorded by the Company at thelr respective functional currency spot rates at the date the
transaction first qualifies for recognition. Income and expenses in foreign currengies are nitiaily recorded by the Company at the exchange
rates prevalilng on the date of the transattion.

Forelgn currency dencrinated munetacy assets and liabilittes are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at
ihe reporting date and exchange galns and losses arising on setifement and restatement are recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

Non-monetary ltems that are measured I terms of historica! cost Tn & Foreign currency are translabed using the exchange rates ot the dates
of the Initfai transactions. Mon-monetary items measurec at fair vatue fna foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fafr value is determined. The gain or toss arfsing on transletion of nan-monetary kems maasured at felf value Is treated in
lime with the recognltlon of the galn ar ioss gn the shange tn fair value of the ftem {L.e,, translation differences on Ttams whose falr valua
gain or loss Is recognized tn OCT o profit or loss are alse racognlzed tn ©C] of profit or luss, respactivaly).

3.5 Property, plant and equipment {PPE) and Intangible assets

PPE

PPE sre stated at cost (Including Incldental expenses directly attributable to bringing the asset to lts worklng cendition for its Intended use)
less accemulated depreciation and impalrment losses, IF any, Cost comprises the purchase price and any sttributable cost of bringing the
assel to its worlking conditlon for its Intended usa. SuBiseauent expenditure ralated to PPE is capitaifzed only when It 5 probabie that future
sconomic benefits associatad with these will flow to the Company and the cost of item tan be measured refiabiy. Other repairs and
malnsenance costs aré expensed off as and when incurred.

An ttem of property, plant and etaipment and any significant part Inftially recognised is derecognised upen disposal or when no future
econnimic haneflts are expected fram its use or disposal, Any gain or loss arlsing on de-recognition of the agset (ceiculated as the difference
hatween tha net disposai preceeds and the carrylng amount of the asset} is Included In the statemant: of proflt and loss when the assat Is
darecognised,

Intangiite fixed assets

Intangible assets acavived separately are measured on initial recognition at cost, Following Initlal recogaition, intangible assets are carrad
at tost fess any accumulated amortlsation and acoumolated impairment losses.

el




Clix Houslng Finance Limtett
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{Af amount in INR Housands, éxcept for share data unless stated othetwise)

3.6 Dapreclation and amoytization
Dapraciation

{a) Leasaheld linprovements are amartised over the lease term as stated T the lease agreement or useful [Ife of the asset whichever is
lower.

(5) intangibie sssets consisting of computer software are depreciated on a straight-fine basis over a period of 5 years from the date of
ready to use.

[¢) Depreciation on otier dwned fixed assets is provided on stralght lne methed at tha fates, computed based on estimated useful life of
those assets as preseribed under Schedule i te the Companiies Act, 2013, Land Is not deprecigted,

The estimated vseful lives are, as Joliows:

- Computers - 3 years:
= Qffice equlpment - 5 yenars
- Furniture and fixtures - 10 years
- Computer softwares - 5 years

The rasldual values, usefui livas and methads of depreciation of proparty, plant and équipmant are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjuéted prospactivaly, if apiropriate.

3.7 impatrment of non-financial assats

The carrylng amount of assets Is reviewet at each balance sheet date 1 there |s any Indfcetion of impalenent based on internalfexternal
factars, An impalrment loss 15 rzcognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverabie amount Ts the greater of the assets, net selling price and vaiue fn use. In astessing velue ia use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value uging a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of tha time value
of money and risks specific. to the asset. In determining net seliing price, recent market transacticns are taken Inte account, I availabie.
1fno sych trimsactions can be identified, an appropriste valuation maodel s used.

After impalrment, depreciation is provided on the revised careying ameunt of the asset over Jts remaining useful iffe.

3.8 Provisfons

Provisions ara recogrtisad whan the Company has a present obligatlon {iegal o constructive) as a result of a past event, itis probable that
2n outflow of resources embodying economis benefits will be required to settle the obllgation and 2 reliable astimate can be made
of the amount of the ohllgation.
If the effact of the time value of money Is materfal, provisions are discourted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when spprapriate,
the risks specific to the llability, When discounting Is used, the Increase in the provision die to the passage of time i recoghiset! as
4 finance cost.
3.9 Contingant itabilitles and assats
The Company does not recognize a contingent Nabllity but discioses Bs existence In the financlal statements, Contingant fiabliity is distiosed
it the case of:

- A presant obligation avlsing from past events, when it s not probabie that an outflew of resources embodying stonomic benaefits wil

he requirey ta settle the ohilgation

- A present ohligation atising from past.events, when no reliable estimate is possible

- A possible abligation arlsing from past events, unless the probability of cutflow of resourcas is remote
Contingent lfabliites are raviewad at sach balonce sheet data.
Contingent assets are not recognisad. A contingent asset is disclosed, as required by ind AS 37, where an inflow of economic
henefits is probable, y
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Clix Housing Firance |Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year anded 31 Warch 2021
(ANl antount In INR thousands, excopt for share data unless stated otherwise)

3.14 Retirement and othor employne banefits
The Company’s obligation towards varicus employee benefits has been recognized a5 fatlows:

Shart-term gmployea benefits

Alt smployee benefits payable/ avallable within twelve munths of rendering the service are classifled as short-term employee benefits.
Henefits such as salaries, wages and honus etc., are recognised In the Statemant of Profit and Loss in the pevied in which the employee
renders the refated service,

Dafined contribution plan
Providant fund is a dafined contribution pian, The contribution tawards provident funtd has been deposited with Regional provident fund
commigstonar and i charged to Statement of Profit and Loss,

Defined benefit plan

The Company fiays gratuity to empioyees who ratire of resign after o minimum pertod of five yesrs of continuaus service. The Company has
chosen not to fund the gratuity labifitlas of the plan but tnstead carry a provision based on actuarfa! valuation In Tts Books of accounts,
Remeasurements arising from defined benafit ptans comprises of ackuarial gains and losses on beheflt obilgations. The Company recognizes
these iters of remeasurernents immadiately it other comprehensiva income and all the othar expenses related to defined benefit plans as
ernployee berefit expenses in their proflt and loss aecount,

When the benefits of the plan dre changed, or when a plan |s curtailed or setftement occurg, the partion of tha changed henefil related to
past service by empioyaes, or the gain or loss 61 curtailment o7 settlement, Is recognized Immediately fa the profit or loss account when the
plan amandinent or when a curtallment ar settlament occurs.

Other fong-term benefits - Compensated ahsences

Entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they acorue lo employées, Balance leaves, if any can be encashed at the time of
retirement/ taimination of employment. The Company determines the fability for such actumufated laave entittements on the basis of
actuarial vatuation as at the year end.

3.1 Tarws

Tax expense camprises curront and deferred tax,

Current Incorme tax

Current income tax assets and labiftias are measured of the apiount expacted to be recovared from or patd to the taxstion authorities In
ecordance with Iheomie tax Act, 1951, Incomae Computation and Disclosura Standards and other applicable tax laws, The tax rates ahd tax
laws used ta rompute the amount are those that are enacted at the reporting date.

Current income tax ralating to tems recognised outside- prafit or foss Is recognized outside proflt or kss (elther in ather comprehansive
Incame or in efuity). Current tax ixems are recognised in correlation to the underhying transaction either In OC| or directly in equlty,

Deferrad tax

Defarrad tax Is pravided using tha asset-llability method on temporary differances batweer the tax bases of assets and liabilldes and their
carrying amounts for financlai reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Refarred tax assets are recognised for ali deductible tamporary diffarencas, the carry forward of unused tax cradits and 2ny unused tax
tosses. Deferred rax agsets are recognised to the extant that It Is probable that taxahte profit will be available against which the deductihlz
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be illised,

The carrytng ampunt of deferred tax assels is reviewed at each reporting date and raduced to the extent that it Is no longer
probable that suffictont taxable profit will be avaliakie to alicw all or part of the deferred tax asset o be utiilsed, Unrecognised deferred
tax assels mra pe-assessed ot eath reporting date and are recognised to the extent that It has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferced tex assets and labiiitles are mensured at the tay rates thet are expected to apply In the year when the assef is reallsed or the
lialbility is settled, based on tax ratas {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

paferced tax relating to tems recognised outside profit or loss §s recognisad outside profit or lass {either in other comprehensive
{ncame or In equity). Baferred tax ltems are recogaised in corretation ta the underiying transactlon either in OC) or directly In equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred fax fabilltles are offset f a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against currant tax
Habilities and the deferred taxes refate to the same taxable antity and the same tazation authorliy,
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Clix Housing Finange Limitad
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{All amount in INR thousands, excapt for share data unless stated otherwise)

3.12 Earnlng per share

Basic earnings per share are salculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity sharehalders by the weighted
avarage number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity sharés are treated as a fraction of an eguity share withe
axtent that they are entitied to participate In dividends relative ta a fully paid equity share durlng the reporiing year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equily sharehoiders
and the welzhted avarage number of shares outstanding during the perlod are adjusted feor the effects of alt dilutive poteritial equity shares,

3.13 Shave basad paymants

Equity-settied share based jrayinants to employees ond others providing simiiar services are measured at the fair valug of the equity
Instruments at the grant date.

The falr-value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled shave based payments is expensed on o straight fine basls over the vesting
period, based on the Company's estimate of equity Instruments that witf eventyally vest, with a corresponding increase in eguity, At
tha erd of pach reporting period, the Company revises Its gstimaty of the frumber of goulty instrurments expected to vest. The impact of the
revision of the origingl astimates, iMany, Is recognisad I Statement of Profit and Loss such that the cumulative expenses reflects the revised
estimate, with a corresporiding adjustment to the Share Basad Payments Reserve,

The dilutive ¢ffact of ouistanding options s refiected as additional shara dilutfon i the computation of diuted sarnings per share.

3.14 Flaanclal instruménts

A fimancia! Instrumant Is any caniract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and afinancizl iabibty or equity instrument
of anotier entity,

3,341 Financlal Assets

3.14.1.1initlal recognition and measurement

Financial assets, with the exception of ivans and advances to customers, are inftially recognised on the trade date, le,, the date that tha
Eoppany becames a party to the contractus) provisions of the instrument. Loans and advances to customiers are recognised when funds
are disbursad to the customers. The classification of Bnanclal ingtruments at fnitlal recognition depends on their purpase and characteristics
and the Mmanagement’s intention when acuiring them, All financial assuts are recognised Inftially at fair value plus, In the case of financial
assets ot recorded at fair valug through profit or loss, transaction costs that ere attributabie to the acquisition of the financial asset.

3.14.1.2 Ciassification and Subsequent measurgment

For purposes of subseyuent measurement, financlal assets are classified in four categories:

» Peht instruments at amortised cost .

» Pebt Instruments ahd equity Instruments at fair vaiue through proflt or icss {FYTPL)
Debt instruments 4t falr value through other comprebensive income {FYTOCT
Egulty instrument measured at falr value through other comprebensive incerme [FYFOCI)
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3.14.1.% Debt instruments at amortised costs
A “debit Instrument” Is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditinns are met:

I The asset ks hafd within a business model whose olijactive s to hoid assets for coliecting contractual cash flows, and
it. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specifiad dates to cash flaws that ara saiely payments of principal and Intarest (SPP1) onthe
arincipai amount outstanding.

Husihess modei: The business mode| reflects how the Company manages the assets In order to generate cash flows, That is, whaere the
Compary's chjective ls solaly ta coilect the eontractuai cash flows from tie assets, the same is measured st amortized cost or where the
Company's ohjective Is to tollect hoth the contragiual cash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assets, the same is measured at falr
value through other comprehensive fncame (FYTOCD, Hf nelther of these s applicable (e.g. financlal assets are held for trading purposes),
then the financial assets are classified as part of fother’ buslness modet and moasured at BVTPL,

SPPIrWhere the business model is to hoid assets to coliect and earn contractual cagh fiows [Le. measurad at amortizad cost), the Company
assessas whathar the financial instruments’ cash Flows represent saiely paymants of principa and Interast {the SPPI test’), In making this
assessment, the Company considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with o basic lending arrangement i.e. Interest
tncludes only consideration for the fime value of money, credit risk, other basi: lending visks and a profit margin that Is conslstent with'a
basie iending arrangament. Where the contraztual terms introduce exposure ta risk or volatliity that are inconsistent with a hasic Jending
arrangamaent, the refated financial asset Is classified and measured at falr vaive through profit or loss, The amertized cost, as mentioned
ahove, Is compuied vsing the effective inferest rate method.

ARter Initial measuremeant, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method
less impalrment. Amertised cost is calcidated by taking into account any discount or premium on sequisitien and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortlsation is included In interest Income in the statement of profit or foss. Tha Ipsses arlsing from
impalernent are recognised in the statamisht of profit and loss.

3.14.3.4 Debt instruments at FVOC
A‘debt instrument’ |5 classifizd as at the FYTOCH if oth of the followlng erlteria are met:

i. The objective of the business modal is achleved batht by collecting vontractual cosh fiows and seliing the fnancial assets,
fi. The assal’s contractual cash flows reprasent PPl

Debt instruments Included within the FYTOCH category are measured inifally as well as at each reporting date at fair value, Fair value
movemants are recognized in the other comprehansive Income (OCT), However, thie Compuny recognizes interest Income,
Impairment insses & raversals and forelgn exchange galn or loss in the P&L. Qu derecognilion of the asser, cumulative gain or loss
praviously recognised in OC] is reclassified from the equity to PRL, Interest earned whilst holding FVTQC] debt Instrument Ts reported as
Inkarest income using the EiR method.

3.14.1.5 Debt insteument at FVTPL

FVTPL s @ residusl category for debt instruments. Any debt Istrumant, wl‘nlr:h doss not mest the erterla for
categorization as at amortized cost of as FVTOC, is classifled as at #VTPL, -

in addition, the Company may eleet to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FWOC\ criteria, as ot FYT#L,
However, such alection Is aliowed only if dolng so reduces or eilminates a measuremeant or recognition inconsistency {referred to &5
*accounting mismateh’), Debt Instruments {ncluded within the FYTPL category sre measured ak fair vaiue with all changes recognized in the
P

3.14.1.6 Equity investments

All equity Investmants in scope of Ind AS 109 are measuredt at fair value. Eguity Instruments which are held for trading classified as at
FVTFL, For ail other equity Instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable electivn to present In uther cormprehensive Income
subsequent changes In the fair value. The Company makes such eleciion bn an instrement-by- instrument basls. The classiflcation is
made on {nitfat recognition and is irrevocabie.

If the company decldes to cassify an equlty instrument as at FYTOCT then ail fair value changes on the Instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized In the QCL There Is no recycling of the smounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of invesiment. However,
the carnpany may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within eguity,

Equity instruments Included within the FYTPL category are measured at falr value with all changes recognized in the P8I
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3.14.2 Financial Uabllities
£.34.2.1 Initial recognition and maasuremant

Financial llabllities are classified and measured at amortised cost or FYTPL A financial lfabliity 1s classified as ot FVTPL IF it Is classified as
Teld-for trading or it is deslghated as such on lsittal racognition. All financial ilabiiities are recognised Intially at fair value and, i the case of
loars and barrowlngs and payables, net of directly attriiutable transaction costs.

The campany’s financlal Rabillties incluge trade and oiher payables, ioans and borrowings Inciuding bank overdrafis and derivative financlal
Tnsleuments.

3,24.2.2 Clasilfleation and Subsaquant measurement - Financial Habllities at Falr value through profit of loss

Finoncial labiiities at fair value through profit or Joss include financial llabilitios held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upan inlital recopfiftion as at fair value Ehrough profit o loss. Finenclal Tabllitles are classified as held Jor trading If they are
incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term, This categoiy aiso Includes derivative financial instruments eaterad into
by the company that are not designated as hedging instruments In hedge refationships as dafined by ind As 109, Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging nstruiments.

Gains ar lpsses an liahilikies held for trading are recognisad in the profit or loss.

Financial liobilltiss designated upon Inftial recogaition at fair value through prafit or loss are designated as such at the Initial date of
recognition, snd only if the criterta in Ind AS 108 are satlsfied, For liabiiitTes desTgnated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to
changes In own credit risk are recognized In OC, These gains/ foss are not subsequently transferred to PBL. However, the campany
may transfer the cumulative gain ar loss within equity. All other changes In fair value of such lability are recogdised In the stalement af
profit snd loss,

3,14,2.3 Loans and borrewings

After Tnftial recognition, Interest-bearing losng and horrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EiRt method, Gains
and Iosses are recognised In profit or joss whin the Habilitles are derecogrised ds well asthrough the EIR amortisation process,

Amortised costis caleulated by taking inte account any discount or premium on acqulsition and fees or costs that are an integral part of tha
EIR. The FIR amertisation {s ncluded as finance costs in the statement of profit and [oss. This category generally applies to borrewings.

3.14.3  Reclassification of financlal assets and fabllities

The cumpany doesr’t reclassify its financial assets subsequent to thelr inltal recognition, apart from the exceptfonal circumstances
in which the company acauires, dispeses of, of tenminatés a business line, Financlal labilitles are never reclassitied,

3.14.4  De recognition of financlal assets and liablities
3,14.4.1 Daracognition of Ananclal assets due to substantial modification of terms and condltions

The Company derccognises a financial asset, such as & loan to 3 customer, when the modification of terms and conditions have been
renegotiated to the axtent that, substantially, i becomes a new loan, with the difference recogriised as a dergcognition gain or loss, to the
extent that an Impalrment loss has not already been recorded. If the modification dows not result in cash flows that are substantially
different; the modification doss not result In darecogrition. Based on the change (i cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the Company
recotds a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an Impairment loss has not aiready been recorded.
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3.,14.4.2 Darecognition of financlal assats other then due to substantal madification

A finantial azset {or, where applicabie, a part of s financial asset or part of @ group of similar financial assetshis derecognised when the rights
to recelve cash flows from the financlal asset have expired, The Company also derecognizses the financial asset if it has both transferred the
financlal psset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Comipany has transfarred tha finanelal asset If, and only if, efthar:

‘The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or
it retaing the rights to the cash fiows, but has assumed an obllgstion to pay the recelved cash flaws In full without materlal delay to a third
party under a ‘pass-through’ arrarigement,

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby Lhe Company retains the contractual rights ta receive the cash flows of a financial
asset [the 'eriginal assat'), bt assumes 4 contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more entities {the 'eventual reciplents’},
when afl of the-tollowing three conditfons are met:

« The Company has 1o ghligation to pay amounts to the aventual reciplents unless it has collected aguivalent amounts from the original
psset, encluding short-term advances with the right to full recovery of the amountlent plus scerued interest ak market Fates,

+Fhe Company cannot sell or pladge the odginal sset other than as security to the eventual recipients.

- The Company has to remit any cash flows it collets on behalf of the avantual redplents without material defay.

I addition, the Company is nat entitled to refnvest such cash flows, except for [nvestments In cash or cash equivalents Including interest
garnerl, during the period betwasn the coilection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual reciplents.

A transfer anly gualifies for derecognition if either:

“The Company has transferred substantialiy all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

{tha Compaay has nelther transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the assetbut has transferred control of the
nsget.

The Company considars control to ke transferred If ancl only 1f, the tiansferse has the practical ability to self the assétin its entirety to an
unreisted thied party and 15 able to axerclse that abfilty unilaterally and without imposing additions! restrictions on the transfer.

Whan the Company hat neither transferrad nor retained substantiaily ali the risks and rewards and has retained control of the asset, the
asset cortinues to ba recognised only to the extent of the Company’s continuing invelvement, in which case, the Company alse racegnises
an associoted liakTlity Tha trabsferren asset and the associated liabillty are measuréd on a basls that reflects the rights and obligations that
the Company hss retalned. Continuing nvolvement that takes the form of 4 guarantes gver the transferred asset {s measured ot the lower
of the ofiginal canying amount of the asset ang the maximum amount of consideration the Carpany could be reguired to pay.

IF continuing involvernent takes the form of a weitten or purchased aption {or both} on the transferres asset, the contiuing Involvement s
measured at the value the Company would be required to pay upon repurchase, In the case of a written put option on an asset that Is
messured at fair value, the extent of the entlty's continulpg involvernent is limited to the fowar of the fair value of the transferred asset and
the aption exercise price,

3.14.4.3 Financial Liabllities

A financial abilkty is derecagnlsed when the obligation under the lability is discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial
lfabilfty is replaced by another from the same lendar on substantially different terms, or the erms of an existing {ability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as & derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a hew liabliity. The
diference between the carrying vaiue of the original financial ilability and the consideration pald is recognised in profit or loss.
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3.15 Impalrment of financial assets

4.15.1 Overview of the ECL principles

Thz Company s recording the allowsnce for expectad credit [osses for all loans and cther debt financial assets not held at FVIPL, togather
with loah rommitments and financial guarantee conteacts, (in this sertion all referred to as ‘Anancil nskruments’}, Equity
instruments are not subject to Impairment uader IND AS 109, '

Thie ECL aliowance I based on the credit losses expectad ta arise nvar the e of the asset {the ifetime expocted credit loss or LTECL), unless
there has been no significant increase in cradit risk since erigination, T which case, the allowance Is based on the 12 months' expectad
credit loss (12mECL). .

The 12mECL is the particn of LTECLS that represent the ECLs that result from default events on a financial nstrument that are possibin
within the 12 months after the reporting date.

Both LTECLs and 12mECLs ara caleulated on collective basls, depending on the natuwre of the underlying portfollo of financhi
Instruivents.

The Company has estabiished a polley to perfashr sn assessment, at the end of each reporting getiod, of whether a financial
Instrument’s eredit risk has increased significantly since Initlal recognition this s fuither éxplalned In Note 36.2.

Based on the above process, the Comparty groups its Joans into Stage 1, Stage 2, Stage 3, as deseriliod below:

Stage 1: When loans are first recoghlsed, the Company recognises an allowance based on 13mECLs, Stage 1 loahs also inciude
faclifties where tha credit risk has lmproved arid the Joan has been reclassified from Stajge 2 or Stage 3,

Stage 2: When a loan hos shown o signlficant increase in credit risk since origination, the company records an allowance for
the LTECLs. Stage 2 loahs also moude faciitles, where the credit risk has improved and the Joan has been reclassifizd from Stage 3.

Staga 3: Loans considered credit-Impatied (s outlined in Note 6), The Company records an aliowanca for the LTECLs

For tinanclal sssets for whieh ths company has ho reasorable expectations of recovering either the eatire outslanding amount, or a
proportion thereof, the grass carrylng amount of the firiancial ssset is reduced, This s considered a |partial) derecognition of the financlal
asset.

3.15.2 Tha caléufation of ECLs

The Company calcuiates ECLs based on a probability-weighted scenarios and historical gate te messure the expected cash shortfalls,
discaunted at an approximation to the EiR, A cash shortfal! s the difference between the tash flows that are due to an entity in accordanca
with the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects to receive.

Tha mechanies of the ECL ealculations are outiinad below and the Key elements arg, a5 follows:
PD - The Probability of Default is an estimate of the flkelihoed of default aver a given time horizon. A defanlit mainly happon at a certain
time over the assessed pariod, if the facllity has nat heen praviously derecognised and is still in the portfolio,
EAD - The Exposure pt Refault is an exposure at 2 defzult date,
LGD - The Loss Glven Dafault s an estimate of the toss arising in the case whera a default occurs at a given time, 1t is based on the
difference between the cantractusl cash fluws due and those that the lenderwould expect to receive, Inglutding irom the reailsation of
any coliateral. it Is usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD.

The maximurre pertod for which the credit losses are determined Is the expacted life of 2 financial instrument.
The mechantes of the ECL melhiod are summarised beiow:

Stage 1: The 12m ECLis calculated a3 the portion of LTECLs thaf represent the ECLs that cesult from default.avents on a financlal instrumentd
that are possible within the 12 months after the reposting date, The Company calculates the the 12mECL allowance based on the
expectation of a defauit occurring In the 12 months foliowlng the reparting date, These expected 12-month default probabilites are applled
be a EAD and muitiplied by the expected LGR.
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Stage 2: When # loan has shown a significant Increase in credit risk since origination, the Company records an aflowance for the
LTECLs, The machanics are similar to those axplainer above, but PPs atd LGDs are estimated over the lifetime of the instrument.

Stage 3: For loans considered credit-impalred {as defined in Noté 6.3), the Company recognizes the lifetime expected credit losses for
these loans. The method s similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%.

Loan coromitients: When estleeating LTECLs Tor undravn loan comenitivents, the Company estimates the sxpected pection of the loan
commitment that will be drawn down over its expected fife. The ECL Is then hased on the present value of the expected shortfalls in cash
flows if the loan Is drawn down,

Far loan commitments, the £CL s recognised within Pravisions.

2,153 Forward lobking information

While estimating the expected eredlit losses, the Company reviews macrc-economic developments orcurrfng in the seosomy and market it
optrates In. On a periedic basis, the Company analyses if there Is any relationship batween key economie trends like GDP, unémployment
pates, henchmark rates set by the Reserve Bank of india, inllalion etc. with the estimate of PD, LGD determined by the Company based on
fts internal data. While the interngl estimates of PD, LGI rates by the Company may not be always reflective of such relationships,
temporary averlays, if any, ate embeddad in the methodology to reflect such macro-gcondmic trends reasonably.

2.15,4 Collateral rapossassed

The Company’s policy 1s to sell the repossessed assat, Non-financial assets repossessed are transferred fo assets held for sale at fair vaiue
fass cost bo sell of principie outstanding, whichever Is less, 2t the repossession date.

2.15.5 Write-affs

pinanclal assets are written off either partially or in thelr antirety only when the Company has stopped pursuing the recovery. If the amount
to be written off Is greater than the accurmulated joss allowance, the difference Is first treated as an addition to the allowance thet is
then applied against the gross careying amount, Any subseduent recoverles are créglted to profit and loss account.

3,16  Fairvalue measurement

The Company megdsures financial instrumants af falr value-at each balanci sheet date using valuation techniguas.
Falr value [s the price that would be reeelved to sell an asset or pald fo transfer & liability in @ orderly transaction between
matket garticipants at the measurament date, The falr value measurement is hased bn the presumption that the transaction to sell the
assat or transfar the [iabliity takes place either:

- 1n the principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the ahsence of a priccipal market, In the most atdvantagenus rarket for the asset or Ifabifity

The princigal or the most advantageecu s market must be accessible by the Company,
The fair value of an asset ar @ libllity s maasured vsing the assumptians that market partitipants would use when priciag the asset or
{iabliity, sssurming that market participants aet in thelr economic best Interest.

A Galr value meassrement of a non-financial assat takes nto account & market patticipant’s abllity to gensrate sconomic benedits by using
the assat n its highest and best use or by selling it to ariother markat participant that would usa the asset i its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues thak are appropriate in the clreumstances and for which sufficlent data are available to
rrieasure fafr velue, maximising the usa of relevant observable Inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and llabilities for which fair value Is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categarised within the fair value
hierarehy, describud as follows, based on the lowast leved input that Is sfgnificant to the lair value measuremant as a whoie:

Leval 1 — Quoted (imadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities
Lavel 2 — Valuation techalgues for which the lowest leval input that ts significant to the fair valve measurement Is directly or
tndiractly obsarvable

tevel 3 — Valuation techrilques for which the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value measuremnent is uriohservable

For assets and llabliities that are recognised in the financiai statements on a recurring basks, the Company determines whetfier
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the ipwest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurament s a whiole) at the end of each reporting perfod.
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3,17 Dividend

The Company recognises a itabliity to make cash distrihutions to equity holders when the distribution is authorised and the distdbutionis no
loriger at the discretion of the Company. Finel dividends on shares are reco rded as a lisbliity on thte date of approval by the shargholdars
and interim dividends are recorded as a lability on the date of dutlaration by the Company’s Board of Directors,

3,18 Bupenditure

Expensas are racognised on eecrual basts and previsions are made for all known losses and llabilities. The Company has alse entered into
certain cost sharlng srrangements for resources shared with pther eritities, The eosts allotated to the Company under the tost sharing
srrangements are inclided In the respective expenses, The costs allocated to other entities under the cost sharing srrangement are shown
as smpunts recoverable from the respactive parties.

srandard Issued but not yet effactlve

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standasds. There Is no such potification which
would have been applicable from April 01, 2021
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As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Note 5: Cash and cosh equlvalents
Balence with banks in current accounts 35,757 18,558
35,757 18,858
Fav the purpose of the statemant of cash flows, cash and cash equlvalants Asat Asat
camprise the foltowlng: 3EMarch 2021 34 March 2020
Balances In Current account with:
Scheduled banks 35,757 18,558
35,257 14,558
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As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Note 65 Loans

In india

At Amortised Cost

Loan assets 2,258,620 2,043,692

Total {A) Gross 2,258,620 2,043,692

Less: Impairment ioss ailowance (27,856) {11,635)
Tatal {A) Net 2,230,764 2,031,997

Secyred by tangibie assets {property including land and

bulliding) 2,258,620 2,043,682
Total {B) Gross 2,258,620 2,043,692
Less: Impairment loss allowance (27,856} {11,695)
Totai {8} Net 2,230,764 2,031,897

Loans In India
Public Sector - -

Gthers 2,258,620 2,043,692
Total {C) Gross 2,258,620 2,043,692
Less: Impairment loss ailowance (27,856} | (11,695}
Total {C} Net 2,230,764 2,031,997
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Nota 8.1 Impait ll ¢5 far [oans sod ad ta custanions
6.3, Cradit Quallty 67 assets

Leans and vetofvahles are non-dervative Boonetal assels wiileh generate a fived or vaslable intarest income for the Company, ‘The carrying value may be affected by ¢lhanges in the cradit risk of the counterpartios, The Comspony Broups its axposu
It swoller hamogeneaus portelios, Based o o combination of Inteenal and exterrial charpererlstics, namely, hausing and loan agalist araparty poytiatic, Detotls of Compary's (igk assessment modef are explainedin Noto 36 aid pollcies whather £

allowsmess are calculated on collpetive basis are set put It Nete 6.3, The expacted Impact of COVER-19 on the collective provislon s at Morch 31, 2021 §s autlined in Note &7,

812 vortfolle

An analysts of changes In the gross sarving armoennt and the corresponding ECL allowessoes o celation tolown assely is, o8 follows;

FY¥2020-23 FY 2015-20
Rardelars Stagil Stoge ? Slagu3 Total Stage Staga 2 Stogy 3 Total
Gross carryfng-amount opening balance 2,029,277 14,315 - 2,043,892 BT 259 - - 337,194
Nuw ayaets ariginated of purchased DABS2 1326 . 941,846 1,525,332 - - 1,525,332
Asyils derdgogiised 67 repid {728,748} - - [726.768) [318.554) - - 116,894}
Transfarsino Stage 1 - - - - - . < -
Transfors to Stoga 2 {222,236) Fry R EL - - [14,3£5) 14,315 - -
Transhars to Stags & 14,228) {3,347) 2,575 = - - - -
Grass careying amount elnslag balance 2,011,715 234,330 SL5TS 2,288,630 2,009,377 4,518 - 2,043,692
Heeoncllaties of ECL balrace 15 ghven betow:

FY 202021 Y 2018-24
Fartitulars Stagnl Stagal Staped Total Stags ) Staye2 Staped Total
ECL alawoned - ppenting balainey 1162 %34 - 11,698 4,150 - + 4150
New assats arigiiated and changes te models and fopubs wiad for ECL
calgufattons ) 4,054 it - 9,665 f.514 463 - 831
Assens ducogpgaised ar repalg (3,896} - - {3,896} 11.433) - - {1,433)
Transfors ta Staga 1 - B - - - - - -
Trangfers 1o Stage & (1,738) 11,578 - 11,840 74 n - -
Transfers to Slage 3 {22 {19} Hi12 3,562 - - - -
ECLalawance - closlng ilanca EEE] 14,005 3,712 27,857 11,162 554 ~ 11 866
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Note 6.2 Laan Commitment

6.2.1 An analysis of changes I the gross carrying amaunt and the corresp

ling ECL allownnces in relation to logn commitment is, a5 follows:

Particulats FY 2020-21 FY 301920

Partfeulars Stoged Stoga 2 Stage 3 Total Staga 1 Stege 2 Stage 3 Total
Grogs carryleg ameunt apening hidance B825 - - &h25 14,368 - - 24,983
Naw lagn commitment given 953,647 605 - 46,252 5,825 - - 8,825
Assets dishursed/canceiled 18,825) - - 18,825) [14,268) - - (14,168)
Gross carrying amount eloslng balarice 95,647 605 - 96,252 8,825 - - 19,640
6.2.2 Feconciliatlon of ECL balance Iy glven belge:

Particalars FY 2020-21 FY 2015-4)

Particulars Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Totual Stage 1 Stige 2 Stage 3 fotal

ECL atlowance - opening hiatance a4 - - A4 73 - - 73
Naw igan comimitmant given 49% 7 - 501 L1 - - 44
Assets dishursedfeancelted ) - = (44} 73) “ - [vE)]
ECL allowance - closIng halance 498 7 - 501 44 - - a4

Mudifted Financial Assets

The Company ronsgotiates loans given to customers [n financizl difficuittes (referrarl to as forbearance sctivities, restructuring or reschedulingl to Improve the potential of repayment by
the berrower maximize coliection opportuntties and to minimise: the risk of defaull. Under the Companlas forbearance poliey, loan forbearance is granted on a selectiva basis IF the
cuistorrer Is currently I défaolt on its debt or (f here Is a high tisk of defaul, there is evidence that the customer made all reasonable efferts to pay under the orlginal contractual tarms
anid the customer Ts expacted to ba able 10 maet the revised tefme. The revised tarms ysually Include extending the taturlty, changing the tming of Interest payments and amending the
tarms of losn covenants. The Senfor team Risk Management Committee regularly revlews reports on forbrarance activitias ant performance. Upon renegotiation, such accounts are
downgraded lxsls managemeant assessonent and are subseguently upgraded to Stage 1 oty wpon okservation of satisfactary repaymants of tne year from the date of such down-gradation

anid agcordingly loss allowance Is measured vsing 12 month PL),

Pursuant 1o RBI Covid restructuring policy, aceonnts for whieh Covid restructuring Tacllity were given hiave been classified to Stage 2 and carrespending staging wise ECL provisian was dona,
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Clix Housing Finance Limited
Nutes ta Financlal Stataments for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Al amaunt in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Motae 6.3 impairment assessmant

The references below show where the Company's Impairment assessment and measurement spproach s setout in
these notes. It shauld ba read in conjunction with the Summary of significant accounting policies.

- Definition of defauit

The Company considers a financlal Instrument. as defaulted and classifies & as Stage 3 (eredit-lmpalred) for ECL
caleulations typically when the borrower becomes more than 90 days past due on contractual payments. The
Company may aiso. classify a losn in Stage 3 if thera Is stgnificant deterioration In the Joan collateral, deterioration
fn the financial condition of thie borrower or &n assessment that adverse market conditions may hava a
disproportionately detrimental effedl on the loan repayment. Thus, ag a part of the qualitative assessment of
whether an Instrument is in default, the Company alse considers a vardety of Instances that may Indicate delay In or
nonrepaymant of the toan, When such events oceur, the Company carefully considers whether the event shauld
resuit In treating the borrower as defaulted and therafore sssessed as Stage 3 for ECL caleulations or whathier
Stage 2 Is appropriste.

Classification of accounts into stage 2 Is done on a conservative basls and typically accounts where contractusl
regayments are more than 30 days past due ara classifled In stage 2.,

It Is the Company's policy to conslider a financlal Instrument #s ‘cured’ and therefore re-classified out of Stage 3
wheir none of the default criterta are present, The decision whether to classify an asset as Stage 2 or Stage 3 once
cured depends on the updaeted credlt grade once the account Is cured, and whether this Indicates there has been a
significant raduction I credi risk.

- Probability of defauit

The credit rating provided by the external rating agencles/account level deiinquency/ Internal matrix has been
considerad whils assigning Probability of Default (PD) at a portfolio Tevel, The PDs are computed for homogenous
portfailo segments,

- Exposure at defauit
The autstanding bafance as at the reporting date Is considered as EAD by the Company. Consldering that PD-
determingd above factors In amount at default, thera s no separate requirement to estlmate EAD.

- Loss glven default (LGD)

The Company uses historleal Toss data/external agency LGD for ideptified homagenous pools for the purpose of
caiculating LGD, The estimated recovery cash flows are discounted such that the LGO caleulatlon factors in the NPY
of the recovares.

- §lgnificant Inceease In credit risk

The Company evaluates the loans on an engolng basis. The Company also assesses If there has bean & significant
increase In credit risk since the previousty risk taking Into consideration both qualitative and quantitative
information . One key factor that indicates significant Incriase In credit risk Is when contractual payments are more
than 30 days past due or where existing terms are renegioated,

In accordance with the RBI guldelines relating to COVID 19 Regulatory Package dated March 27, 2020, April 17,
2020 and May 23, 2020, the Comipany has offered moratortum upto six menths on the payment of ali instaliments
andfor interast, as appiicable, faling due between March ©1, 2020 and August 31, 2020 to all eligible borrowers
and accordingly with R8| guldellres, the moratorium perled, wheraver granted, Is excluded by the Company from
the number of days past-tue fur the purpose of asset classiitcation.

« Grouping financlal assets measured on a collective basis

‘Fhe Company ealculatas ECLS on collective Hasis on following asset class:-
- Housing portfolio
-Loan against property {LAP} portfolio
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Clix Housing Finance Limited
Metes to Financid! Statemants for the year ended 32 March 2021
{Al amatint [a INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Note 6.4 Collateral

The Ceingiany holds collateral to mitlgate credit risk sssociated whh financlal assets.The main types of coltatersl
and the typas of assets these are associated with are tisted In the table below. The coltateral presented relates to
instruments that are measured at amortised cost,

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Restdantial & Non-Residential Propertles 2,288,620 2,0143,692
2,258,620 2,043,692

The Campany perlodically monitars the market value of collateral and evaluates its auposure and [oan to value
metrics for high risk eustomers,

The Company did not hold any financial instrument for which no loss allowance Js racognised because of collateral
at March 31, 2021, Thére was no change In the Company's collateral policy or cottateral quality during the perlod,

Kefor Note 36.2.2 for risk eancentration based on loan to value (LTV)

Mote 6.5 Teansfar of Financlal assets

Assigniment:

Curing the year ended March 31, 2021, the Company has sold sume foans and advances measured at amortised
cost as per assignmaint daals, as a source of finance, As per the terms of these deals, since substantial risk and
tewards related to these assets wara transferred to the buyer, the pssets have been deracogrised from tha
Company's balance sheet.

The mianagement has evaluated the Impact of assignment transactions done during the year for Its business model.
tased on the future business pian, the company busingss model remalns to hold the assers for collacting
coitractuat cash flows, .

The carrying amount of tha derecag nised financlal assets measured at atiortised cost as on date of transfer during
yearis INA 382,423 {Previous vear: 249,663) and consfderation received for such transfer Is INR 382,423 {Previous
yane: 250,232) respectively.

Note 6.6 Risk assessment model

The Company has deslgned and operates {ts risk assessmant model that factors in both quantitative. as wefl as
guatitative infarmation on the fosns and the borrowers, Depending upon the naturs of products, the model uses
histerical erpirical data to arriva at Fackors that are indicative of future credit risk and segments the portfolio on
the basis of combinations of these parameters into smalter homogenous portfollos from the perspective of credit
Behavior,

Note 6.7 Impact of COVID-19

COVID-19 I5 a global pandemic, which continues to spread acenss the worid with Indfa not belng an exception and
has contrlbuted to a significant valatiiity tn global and indizn financial markets and a unprecedent leval of
disrustion on socio-gconcmic actlvifies. Based on the Information avatlable till date, the Company has used the
principles of prudencze to provide for the impact of the pandemic on the Financlat Statements spacifically while
dssessing the axpected credit loss on finencial assets. This has rasulted i an overall Impalrment loss allowance of
INR 27,856 (Including management overlay) as of March 31, 2021, The extent to which the COVID-19 pandemic
witl impact the Company's operations and fnanidat metrics Induding the expected cradit lesses on financlal assets
wili depend on futurs developments, which are highly uncertain,
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Ll Hausing Finance Linited

Notes o Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021
[l amosnt (8 INR thausaisds, cxcopt for share dala uninss stated sthervise)

As st 1 March 2021 As ot 31 March 2020
Fair valun Falr value
threugh profitor  Others Totat Amorthad through profit Others Total
[ ar loss

Nate 7: Isvestmants
Mutual funds 342,041 - 342,001 - -

Total gross (A] 342,04% - 32,044 - - - -
|nvestonants in Indi 8Z,0a1 - 342,01 . N v .
Total {B) 342,041 - 342,041 - - - -
Total {A] 1o tally with {8) 312,08 - 312,041 - - - -
Less: Allowance far Impalement loss {C) - - - - - - .
Total 6ot B = ()10 B4E041 A ipat T T T :
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Lt Wousing Faance Winited
Mates to Financlal Statemants for the yearendad 31 March 2021
[AlL amount i FNR thousands, axcapt for shate datn unless stated othardase)

Notd B likangibles

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION Nat Block
. Mo, fanlwolars Gostasab Addition during D;:t?;?;’::::gna Costasat Asat Far the perked D&:ﬁ:;?:;:‘;ﬂg Aset Avat
1 Aprllanio the year e year 3E March 2021 hAprl 2020 hee year 41 March 2011 a1 Mardi 2020
1 |intangihlesiSoftwarg) - 12612 = - 14632 - A0 - 420 12,182
ot - 15,613 - 12,612 - 420 - [ 13,592
GRUSS BLOCK BEPRECIAEION Nak Block
N Adustrisents) AdJustmantsf
S Ko, Faniculars Last a;:ltguprll Mdt':::":::i"g Daductions during Cattas :;:;' March | As a;oliﬁp'" Forthe pedod | Nedustlons dirdng | As at 3E Marth 2020]  As at 31 March 2020
b e yoar : thi yaar
1 |intangibifes{Sofewars) - - - - - - - - -
[Total - - - d - - - - -
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Clix Housing Elnance Limited

Notes ta Firanclal Stateraents for the year ended 31 March 2021
Al amount In INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Note 9: Other finaricial sssets
Exarntla recelvables 2,721 -
Security deposlt 29 90
Other financial assets 52,001 7,044
Less: Impairment [oss allowance {250} .
Total 54,492 7,839
As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2020
Nota 10: Other non financial assets
Prapaid expenses 2,243 1,985
Acdvarice to suppliers 84 307
Balance with statutory/government authorities
- GST input cradit 10,577 10,816
Total 12,908 13,118
Asat As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Note 11: Payables
Trade Payables 133,152 13,031
Other Payahles 18,100 6,528
151,252 14,559
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Cilx Housing Finance Limitad
Nates to Fnanclal $tatements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{AHl amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

As &t Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Mote 121 Debt Securities

At Amortised Cost
Secured

Non-tonvertible debentures *

«From Bank 99,737 -
Teotal gross (A) 99,737 -
Debt setwrittes (n Indla 99,737 -
Debt secwrities ouiside tndla - -
Total (B} to tally with () 99,737 -

# NCD 35 secured by first park passu and continuing charge on all currént and future standard book debis/receivablas of the

company,

1 Non-covartible debenturay as at 31 March 2021 are repayable at par as follows:

Orlgfnal matutity of NCDz {[n no, of days] Duawithinlyear Duelto2years Duelto3 yesrs

More than 3
years

Total

lésued at par and redeemable at par - - -

36%-730 - - -

731 - 1995 - - 100,000

100,000

1096 - 1460 B - -

Mare than 1460 - = -

100,000

- Interest rate is 10.75% p.a, s at 31 March 2021,
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Clix Houslng Finance Elimhed
Naotes to Financlnl §tatemants for the year ended 31 Macch 2021
[All amaunt in INR thousands, Breept for share data unless stated othenwise)

As st As it
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Kote 12: Rorrowlngs [dther than debl securitfes)

Setured
Term loans®
- fram banks 170,453 260,052
- from fin gnekal nstitutions 424,257 .
Bank overdrali** 319,160 359,302
Unsecured
Inter-Corporate 1oans £050,600 418,600
Total gross (A) 1,853,470 1,524,894
Borcowlngs tn ihgie 1,863,670 1,528,354
Sorrowlngs ovtside Indla - -
Total {8} to tally wiRh (A) 1,863,870 1,520,354

* Tarm Joan 18 securad by first par passy charge on all curvent snd futore standard ook debits/recefvableof the borrower exctuding i} any inavable, fixed or Immovable asses; [1) ary Investmenis In
alliligte, group campantes, Joiat venture or subsidlery; and if} statutoey Iiuld ratio investment of the borrawaer lrotn Bme ta Hime,

+* pank Cverdralt Is secured by Tiest parl passu charge un all carrent and futura standard book debtsfreceivabile of the borrower sxtluding I} any moveablé, fived or ninovable asset; 1) any
Inwestments In atfifate, pronp companles, |oing vertare or subsictry; and lij statutory liguid ralo investimeant of the hotrower from tine tu Hiene,

Terms of repayment of tatm lvans s at tarch 31, 2021

foue witlin 1 Year Due 1 to 3 Years ot than 3 years Total
No, of ) N, of Mo, of Mo, of
Repayments Ingtalments Aniaunt Instalments Amoun listaltents Amaunt inskaltsents Amount
CQuarterly rapaymnnt schedule v 163,750 EE] 273,680 17 164,943 65 802273
Yatal 17 163,730 32 273,680 1r 164,843 66 602,273

- |itarest rate ranges fram 7.9% p.a. te 10.5% p.a, a3 2t 31 March 2021,

ot




Terms of sepayment of temy loans a5 M March 31, 2020

Due withind Year Due 1 to3 Yoon Mora than 3 years Total
. Mo, of . No, af No. of No. of
Repayments Instalnents Amauit Inskalments Amount instalnieats Amount nsialmants Asnount
Quarterly repayment schadu e 3 92,723 15 167,273 1 5,008 24 265,000
Tatal ] 02,727 15 167,273 3 5,000 24 263000

- Inkerest rate ranges Ffram B.5% p.a. to 9,458 pa. bs at 31 March 2020,

Termis of repaymeant of inier-torporate loans as at March 31, 2021

Due yilthin 2 Year Poel e 3 Years Tatal
! Ne. of No.of B No. of ’
Rapaymaits Instaliments Amuant Installmants Amalnt Instaliments Amuunt
At the end of tenure - - 12 1,050,000 T2 1,080,000
Total - - 12 1,056,000 12 1,080,000

- interest rate ranges from 10,59 p.a, to 11,005 pa. 25 2031 March.2021,

Termns of repaanent of ttec-corparate loans st March 31, 2020

D vilthin 1 Year Do t0 3 Yoors Total
Mo, of ) o, af No.of '
Rapoyments Instaliments Arourt installmonts Amewnt Trstallimants Ameurk
At the end of tenire 14 720,000 9 190,000 23 G100
Total pL.3 J20,000 9 0,000 23 210,000

- Inderast rate ranges from 10.5% p.a. b 11.75% p.a, as at 31 March 2020,
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Clix Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for tlie year ended 31 March 2021

{All amourt in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otharwise}

As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Note 14: Other flnancial liabilities
Interast accrued but not due
- On term Loan and non convertible debentures 1,464 48
- On bank overdraft from bank 44 403
Employee benefit payalbles 5,582 2,024
Inter company payables 18,986 25,464
Others 17,359 2,884
Total 49,435 30,823
As at As at
31 March 2021 33 March 2020
Note 15: Provisions
Proviston for employee benefits
Leave encashment 1,957 1,530
Gratuity payable 1,336 971
Impairment loss allowance en Loan Comtnitment 501 44
Total 3,794 2,545
As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Note 16: Other non-financial liabilities
Statutory dues payable 6,740 6,355
Total 6,740 6,355




Ciftx Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financlal Statemants for the year ended 31 March 2028
{&ll amouit in INR thousands, except For share data unless stated otherwisa)

As at As at
31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2020

Note 17: Equity Shars Capital

Authorlsed :

550,000 550,000
55,600,000 {31 March 2020: 55,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ gach

550,000 550,000
lssued, Subscrthed and Paid-up:

550,000 580,000
58,000,000 (31 March 2020: 55,000,000} Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ each
Total 550,600 550,000
Details of authorlzed, Issued, subscribed and pald up share capial

Asat As at

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Authorlzsed Capital

55,000,000 (31 March 20201 55,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- eadhi 550,000 550,000

550,000 550,000

Issued , Subscribed 8 Paid up capltal
Issued and Subscribed Capital
55,006,000 {31 March 2020: 55,000,000 Equity Sharas of Rs. 10/~ each 550,000 550,000

Lalled-Up and Pald Up Capital
Fully Patd-Up 550,000 550,000

55,000,000 {31 March 2020: 55,000,600] Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each

Totsl 550,000 550,000

Bprcie—




¢Hix Housing Flnance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year éndad 31 March 2021
{All amaunt In INR thousands, except for share data uniess stated otherwise)

The reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beafnning and at the end of the reporting peroed.

Name of the sharebolder As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
No. of shares A5 In000's  No. of shares  Rs. (n D0O's

Equity Share at the beginning of perlod 55,000,000 550,000 55,000,000 550,000
Add: shares fssuad during the parfod - - - -
Eqquity shara at the end of pariod 55,000,000 55,000 55,000,000 550,000

shares held by halding Company / ultimate holding company and/ or thelr subsidiaries/ assoclatas

Nama of the shargholdar As at 41 March 2021 As at 31 Varsh 2020
No.of shaves % of holding  No, of shares % of holding

Holding Company

Clix Capital Services Private Limited 54,559,999 100.00% 54,599,999 100.00%

Clix Fingnce India Private Limited 1 D.00% 1 0.40%

Total 58,000,000 1KLO0% 55,000,000 100.00%

As per racards of the Company, inchiding 1t register of sharehaldars/ members and ather dectarations recelved from shareholders
regarding beneflcial interest, the above sharehalding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares,

Dutalls of shareholders holdling more than 5% shares in the Campany

Name of the shareholder As st 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020

No. of shares % of holding_ No. of shares % of halding
Cilx Capital Servicas Private Limitecd 54,993,599 100.00% 54,999,999 100.00%
Total 54,999,993 100L00% 54,993,999 100.60%

As per recards of the Company, including its register of sharcholders/ members and other declarations recelved from shareholders
regarding benefigial interest, the pbove shareholding represents both lagal and benaficial ownerships of shares.

Cilx Cantal Services Private Limited is & whoily owned subsidiary of Piutus Pinancials Pt Lid. (Mauritius)

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

" The Compary has enly one class of eyuity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 per share. Each sharcholder of the Campany is
entitied to vota in proportion of the share of pald-up capital of the Company held by the shareholder, Each shareholder is entitled
to recelve Interlm dividend when it 15 declared by the Board of Directors. The final dividends proposed by the Board of Directars
are paid when approved by the sharehotders at annund general meeting,

In the event ot liguidation, the $harehaiders of the Company are entitled ta recelve the remaining assets of the Company after
discharging all iabilities of the Campany in proportion to their shareholdings.
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Clix Housing Finance Himited
Notas $o Finaticial Statemerits for the vear ended 31 March 2021
(All arhount in TNR thousands, except for share data unless stated otharwise)

As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Mote 18: Other Eyuity
Share based payment reserve
Opening bakance 541 74
Comipensatfon options granted during the year 440 467
Closing balance 981 . 541
Statutory reserve #/s 29C of The Nationai Housing Bank
Act, 1987 '
Openlng balance 255 -
Addition during the year 6,262 295
Closing balance 6,557 295
Retained sarnings
Dpening balance {66,494) {67,673}
Profit for the year 30,899 1,099
- Re-measurerment gains on defined Benefit plans, net of
tax 410 374
-Transfer to statutory reserve (6,262) (295)
Closing balance (41,446) {66,494)
Total {33,908) {65,658)

{a) share based payment veserve: The holding Company provides share based payment schames to the
employeas of the Company.Share based payment réserve is used to recognise the value of equity settled
share based payments provided to employees as & part of thelr remuneratlon.

{h) Statutory reserve u/fs 29C of The National Housing Bank Act, 1987; Section 29C {i) of The National Housing
Bank Act, 1987 defines that every housing finance Institution which is a company shall create a reserve fund
and transfer therein @ sum not less than twenty percent of its net profit every year as disclosed In the
statement of profit and loss before any dividend is declared, Accordingly, durlng the year ended 31 March
2021, The Company has transferred an amount of INR 6262 (P.Y, INR 295) to the Reserve In terms of Section
29C of the National Housing Bank {"NHB"} Act, 1987,

{c) Retalned earnings: These represent the surplus in the profit and loss account and is frae for distribution of
dividend,
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Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otharwise)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2021 33 Margh 2020
Note 19: Intersst mcome
On fingncial assets measurad at Amortised cost
Interest on loans 259,585 201,468
Total 259,585 201,468
Year anded Year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Note 20: Fees and commission Income
Application and other fees 2,472 8,437
Sarvice fees on direct assignment - 55
Other charges 1,229 139
Total 3,704 8,653
Year anded Year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Note 21: Net galn on fair volue changes
{A} Nat gain on financial tnstrumients at fair value through profit ar
loss
(i) On trading portfolio
- lnvestments 238 205
(ii) On financial Instruments designated at fair value through profit - -
or loss
Tota! Net galn/(loss) on financlal instruments 238 805
(B) Fair Value changes:
~Realised 180 805
~Unrealised - MTM galn ‘ 58 -
Total Net gain/oss) on falr value changes(A) to tally with {B) Z38 #05
Year ended Year ended
33 March 2023 31 March 2020
Note 22: Other income
interest income
- on fixed deposits 37 -
- on Income tax refund 83 44
Miscellaneous incomea 2,198 475
Total 2,323 519




Clix Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Finonclal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Al amount a1 INR thousands, excent for share deta unless stated otherwise)

Yearended Year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Note 23: Finance Costs
At umaortised cost
Interest on borrowings {insluding debt securities)
- Term loans from hanks 20,823 17,575
- Term loans from Fis 6,805 -
- Bank overdraft 24,321 17,872
- Nan canvertiile debentures 7,500 -
- Intar-corporate jpans 103,804 76,132
Bank charges 557 185
Yotal 163,650 111,754
Year entled Yeur ended
31 March 2021 33 March 2020
Nate 24: Fags and comimission expense
Fees and commissicn expense 5,053 A0Y
5,053 4009
Year ended Year ended
3% March 2021 31 March 2020
Note 25: Impalrment on filnanclal instruments
At omortised cost
£CL o foan assets 16,151 9,082
Loan Commltment a57 (29)
ECL ont other finandlal assets 260 -
Total 15,878 9,053
Year ended Yaar ended
31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2020
Mote 26; Employee Banefits Expenses
$alaries and wages 47,739 48,426
Contribution te provident and other funds 3,367 3,624
Share basad expense 440 468
Staff welfare expenses 137 223
Total 51,683 52,741
Year endad Year endosd
31 March 2021 3. March 202D
Note 27: Othar pxpenses’
flent 54 591
Prnting & statlonary 637 1011
Rates antl taxes 208 175
Repatrs and malntenance 27,302 29,327
Insurance 1,948 2,267
Travelling and conveyance A4G 2,581
Postage, telegrams and telephone 48 204
Lega! and profossional fees * 18,765 19,785
Qutsourced service costs 1,118 325
Advertisament and sales piromotion Fal) 548
Miscellangous 155 105
Total 50,581 56,950

* Legat and professionat charges ineludes auditors remuneration {excluding gands and service tax)

comgrises the following:

A. Payment to auditors Year énded Year ended
31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2020
As anditor:
Audit fee
-Statutory audit 200 750
-Limifted review 200 -
~Tax audit 100 100
in other capacity:
QOther services (cortifleation fees) 790 100
Relmbursemant of expensas 65 57
Total 1,955 1,007
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Clix Housing Finance Limlted
Notes to Financlal Statements For the year ended 31 March 2021
{All ampunt in INR thousands, except for share data untess stated otherwise)

Note 28! Intome Tax
Current tax _
Current tax for the year ended 31 March 2021 Is INR NIt (Pravious year: IR Nil).as per Income Tax Act 1961,

Deferred Tax
In view of the carried forward tax losses and pursuant o the policy of the Company on deferred tax mentloned in note no.

3.11, the defetred tax asset {nat) not recognised by the Company for the year ended 31, March 2021 and 31 March 2020 {5 INR
8,531 and INR 15,986 respectively.

Nete 28 Earning per sthisre
Basic eamings per share (EPS) Is cajculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributabie to equity holders of the
Company by the welghted average number of equlty shares outstanding durlng the year,

Diluted ERS s caleulated by dividing the net profit atuributable to equity bolders of Company by the weighted average number
of aquity shares sutstanding during the year pius the weighted average number of equity shares that wouid be Issuad on U
conversian of all the dilutive potentlal eguity shares into equity shares,

Pariod ended Period ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Foilowlng reflects the profit and share data used in EPS computations:
Basic
Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Basle EPS {in
000's) 55,000 55,000
Net profit Tor calcuiation of basiz EPS (Rs, In 000') 36,828 1,089
Bastc eaming per share 0.56 0.02
Diuted
Waighted average numbar of equity shares for computation of Diluted £P5 (In
000's) 55,000 55,000
Net profit for calcuiation of Diluted EPS (Rs, In 0ODO') 30,899 1,099
Diluted earning per share 0,58 0.02
Naminal valug of agulty shares (in Rs.) 10,60 10.00

Reconciliation of weighted average number of equity shares for the year ended 31 March 2021 for baskc and dituted esrnlngs
per shaver

Particulars Welghted average no. of shares

Basle Diluted
Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 per share
Opexning 55,000 55,000
Additions - -
Closing 55,000 55,000

Reconcillation of welghted average numbar of equity shares for the year ended 31 March 2020 for baslc and diluted earnings
per share:

Particulars Weighted averaga no. of shares

Basls Diluted
Equity shares of face value of Rs, 10 per share
Opening 55,000 55,000
Additions , - -
Ciosing 55,000 55,600

Note 80:5egment information

The Company’s primary business segment is reffectad based on the principal busingss carried out, Le. Housing Finance.
Accardingly, no separate disclosure for segment reporting Is required to be made in the finandlal statemenis of the Company.
The Company operates principally within indla and does not have opatations in ecohomilc environments with diffevent risks
and returns; hence, it s constdered operating in single gecgraphical segment,
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Clix Housing Finance Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwlse)
Note 32: Contingent liabilities, commitments
A} Comtingent liabilities
There s no contingent Fability as at year ended 31 March 2021 {Previous Year:NIL)

B) Commitment

(i} The Company has 2 commitment of INR 96,252 {previous year INR 8,825) towards undrawn lgan sanctlons.
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itk Housing Finance kimited
Motas to Financlal Stataments for the yaar ended 33 March 2021
Ll nmownt tn TN thousands, gxeapt Tor share data unless stated othervisa)

Note 331 Related Party Disclosures

As per Tnd AS 24, the disclosures of transactlons with the related parties #re ghien below.

i Listof related parties where control-exists and related portles with whom transactions have taken place and relotionships:
Particulari Relationship
Ciix Capilal Servites Private Limited Holding Company

Clig Finance ladia Privete Limited
Ll Analytizs Private Limited
Clix Loans Private Limited

I
Fellow Subk(diary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellaw Subsisiary

Koy Managnrlal personhel

Rashmi Medanty (From 1% March, 20200 Whole-time direelor

Kaushit Ramkrishngna (from 17 Fabruary, 2021} Plrector
Yankat Ramars Bharatwaf (from 12 Navember, 2020} Direcior
Shakhar Mahaolal Baga {from Mesch 2019 to 17 Fabrusry, 2025 Dlrector
Purva Arcra {Ti1: 23 April, 2021) Company Secretary

b The aature and volume of transactlens carred out with the above related parties in the ordinary course of business are as fallows ©
1. Remuneration to Key Managastal persunnel®

Year ended
31 Maich 2021

Year ended
31 March 2020

Purva Arors - Company Secratary
Rennmeration 560 645
Sharg base paymants - -
560 545
% The remuneratun ghan to key managestal personne] does nat inchrde the provisions macde fes grotuily and lesve benefit, asthey sre determined onactuartal

basis for the Company asa whale,

** No rgmuneration has Been pald by the Company to s diertors durlng the year {2020 NiY

2, Other Trangactions

Particulars

Year anded 31 March 3021

Year entad 31 March 2020

Amount eceivad | Amount pald

Amount ricelved | Amount pald

Inberest or (0L

Clix Fivance bndla Private Umited
Clix Capitnl Senvces Private Litnited
Clix Analyiies Privata Limited

Excess interast spraad an Loan Assignmant
Clx Capitat Services Private Limfted

Praceeds from Transter of Financlel assets {assignment}
£ Capital Servicos Private Chvited

Arnoune pald by the Campany
Clix Capital Servicos Private Limited
CHx Finanie [nelia Private Hmited

Allpeatians mate
Hx Capital Services Private Limited

Allatations recelved
Clix Capital Sarvizas Private Limited
i Finance ndls Private Limited

Payment raade on behalf of the Company
Clix capital Serdes Private Lmbted

Iuler Corporate loans

Taken

CHx Capital Servico Private Limfted
Cilx Finance Indla Peivate Liviied
Clin Analytles Privite Linsied

Rapald
Clix finance India Private Limitad
Ciix Analytlcs Peivate Limbted

- 44,806
- 45,685
~ 3,113

- 807

14,428 -

- 18419
- 20,039

1,050,000 -
560,000 ~
50,000 -

- 1,470,000
- B,000

- 76,132

20,563 -

280,232

14,325 -

- 25171
- 12,689

911,000 -

Balanee sheat -gutstanding balances

Pariletlars

31 Margh 2023 31 March 2020

Amounts Payakle

{nter Corporate loans

Ciix Capitat Sarvices Private Limited
Clix Finance Incla Private Limied
Inter sompany accounts

Clix Finance indla Private Umited
G Caphtat Servicas Prvate Limited

o

1,050,000 -

10,824 13,557
8,162 11,506

1,068,946




clix Houslng Flnance Limited
Notes to Financiat Statoments for the year ended 31 March 2021
{All emount In INR thousands, except for share data umlass stated otherwise)

Note 34; Capital inanagement

For the purposa of the Compary’s capital management, capltal Inchices (ssued quity capital, share premium ang all other equity reserves
attritatable to the egulty helders of the Company. The primary clijectiva-of the Company's capital management Is safety and securlty of
share capital and rmaximize the shareholder value,

“The Company manages its capital structurg i light & changes i ecoriomiz conditions and the requiremants of thie financlal covenants.
The company monitars cagital using a gearing ratlo, whichiis total debt divided by net worth,

Dabt to net worth ratlo
{Rs, Inth s}
Particulars As at Az at
31 March 2021 11 March 2020
Cebts 1,971,415 1,520,402
Net worth 516,092 484,347
Dbt bo Mot woth {tires) 8.82 3.16!

In arder to achieve tits overall objective, thi Company's capltal managemant, amongst other things, aims to snsure that I meets financtal
civanants attached to the interest-haaring loans. and Domrowings that diflae cagitat struciure requiremants, Breaches (1 meeting tha
finsnclal covenants would pexmit the lender to immediacely call loans and borrowings, There have basn ne breaches Tn the financial
covenants of any interest-hearing loans gnd borrowing in the current period.

No changes ware made in the abjectives, policles or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March
2020,
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Clix Hausing Finance Limited .
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year encled 32 March 2021
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

35  Falr value measurement

85,1 Valuation princlphes
Falr value s the price that weuld be received o sell an asset or pald to transfer a lability In an orderly trangaction o the principsl
[or mest advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditlons {i.e., an axit price), regardless of
whether that price Is directly/ indirectly observable or estimated using a valuation technlique.

in order to show how fair values have been derived, financial Instruments are classifiad based on a hierarchy of valuation
techniques.

35.2 Valuation governante
The Company's falr value methotiology and the gavernance over its modals inzludes a number of controls and other procedures
to ensure appropriate safeguards are I place ta ensure s quality and adequacy. All new product Initiatives (including their
valuation methodologles) are subject to approvals by Asset Labliity Comrittes (ALCO) which shall be reported to the Board of
Directors, The responsibliity of angoing measurement resides with business units., Once submitied, fair valus estimates are also
reviewed by the Risk and Finance functions.

35.3 Assets and liabilitles by falr value hlerarchy
The company's investment tn Mutual Fund Is the only financlal asset ineastred at fair value thraugh Profit & Loss, The fair value
of units held i mutual funds are measured based on their published net asset value (NAV) taking into account redemption
and/or any other restricifons. Such instruments are classified under Level 1. Falr value of such Investments held at 31 March 21 15
INR 342,041 {2020: Nil),

35,4 Valuatfon technlques

Mutuad funds
Units held in funds are measured based on their published net asset value {NAV), taking into account redemption and/or other
restrictions.

35,5 valuation methodologles of financlal instruments not moeasared at fair valua

Loans - Most of the loans are repelced frequently, with Interest rate of Ibans reffecting curvent market pricing. Hende carrying
value offoans 15 deemed to be equivalent of fair value,

Borrowings other than dabt securities -

- The Company’smost of tha borrowings ara at floating rate which approxlmates the fair value.

- Fair value of fixed rate borrowlings Is detemined by discounting expected futura contractual cash flows using current market
Interest rate charged for similar new borrowlng and carrylng value of such borrowing approximates falr value at financial
statemant level,

Other Financlal Assets and Liabilities - The management asseéssed that cash and cash aguivalents, other financial assets, trade
payables and other financial llabilitles approximate thelr carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these
instruments,
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Clix Houslng Finance Limited
Notes to Francial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{All amount in INR thousants, except for share data unless stated otherwlse)

36 Risk Manpagement

36.1

Introduction and risk profile

Campany has operations In India, Whilst risk is inberent in the Company's activitles, it is managed through an integrated risk
management framework, including ongaling ldentification, measurement and ranttoring, subJect to risk imits and othier controls, This
pracess of risk management is critical to the Company’s continuing profitabiiity and each Individual within the Company is accountable
for the risk exposures relating to his or her responsibilities, The Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk and interest
rate rigk, It [$ alsa subject to various opgrating and business risks.

36.3.1 Risk management struture and pollcles

36.2

The Board of Directors are responsible for the overall risk managament approach and for approving the risk management strategies and
principles. The Risk Management Committee has the averall responsibliity for the development of the risk strategy and implementing
principles, Ffamﬁwarks, palicies and limits, The Risk Manadgement Committee Is responsible for managing itsk decisions and monitoring
risk levels and reports to the Board,

The Risk Management Unit 1s responsible far implementing and maintaining risk related procadures to ensure an Independent contrel
process is maintained, The unit works closely with and roports to the Risk Management Committes, ta ensure that procadures are
compliant with the overall framework.

The Unit is alse responsibie for monitoring compliance with risk principles, policies and |imits across the Company. Each business group
has 1ts own unit which 15 responsible for the control of risks, Including monitoring the actual risk of exposures against authorised limits
and the assessment of risks of new products and structured transactions. The Company's Treasury is responsible for managing its assets
and llabilities and the overall financial structure. It is also primarlly responsible for the funding and liquidity tisks of the Company.

Credit Risk

Credit risk 15 the risk that the Company will incur a loss because Its customers or counterparties fail to discharge their contractual
obligations, The Company miabages and controls credit risk by seiting limits on the amount of risk 1t is willing to accept for individual
counterpartiss and for geographical and industry concenirations, and by monitoring exposures In relation to such fimits. Credit risk ks
monitared by the credit risk deparbment of the Company’s Independent Risk mangarnent Unit, It is their responsibility to review and
manage credit risk, The Comparny agsesses the credit quality of all financial instruments that are subject to cred risk,

36.2.1 Exposure to cradit risk

The carrying amount of financlal assets represents the maximum credit exposure, The maximum exposure to credit risk was Rs.
2,313,371 and Rs. 2,051,531 as of March 81, 2021 and March 31, 2020 respectively, being the total of the gross carrying amount of loan
balances and other financlal assets.
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CHx Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statemants for the year ended 31 March 2021
{All amount In INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

26,2,2 Anaiysis of risk concentration

The Cempaiy’s concentrations of risk are manaped hased on Loan to value {(LTV) segregation as well as the purpose of [oan i.e.
whare it is a lean for house purchase or loan again property for business purposes, The following tahies. stratify credit
exposures from [oans to customers by ranges of loan-ta-value {LTV) ratio and on product basts. LTV 1s calculated as the ratio of
gross carrying amount - or the amount cammitted for loan cornmitments - to the value of the collateral, The velve of the
collateral for loans is hased on collateral value at origingtion,

-#1 March 2021
Loans to qustomers:

LTV wise bifurcation;

1TV bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount
0%-40% 379,631 12,879 247 392,857
More than 40%- upto B0% 441,394 33,528 - 474,923
More than 60%- upto 50% 816,874 63,471 - 880,345
More than 80% 407,839 124,453 12,227 544,519,
Total 2,045,738 234,330 12,575 2,292,643
Customer profile )
Customaer profile Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount
Hoeusing loan 1,355,435 162,472 12,575 1,530,481
Loan agalnst property 556,280 71,859 = 728,139
Total 2,011,715 134,330 12,575 I.258,620
Loan Cornmitments:
LYV wise bifurcation:
LTV bucket Stagal Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount
0%-4£0% 13,820 - i 13,820
More than 40%- upto 50% 33,302 100 - 33,402
Mare than G0%- upto 80% 37,726 505 - 38,281
More than 80% 10,799 - - 10,799
Total 95,647 605 . 96,252
Custamer profiie:
Customer profile Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount
Housing loan 80,566 B0S - 81,170
Lodn agalnst property 15,082 - - 15,082
Total 95,647 605 - 96,252
31 March 2020
Loans to customers:

LTV wise bifurcation:

LTV bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Arnount
0%-20% 241,776 - - 241,776
Mare than 40%- upto GU% | 498,181 1,948 - 500,129
More than 60%. upto 80% 1,111,602 9,332 - 1,120,934
Mare than 80% 177,818 3035 - 180,853
Total - 2,029,377 14,315 - 2,043,692
Customer prafile

Castomar profile Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Anrount
Housing loan 1,605,000 14,315 ~ 1,619,315
Loan agalnst property 424,377 - - 420,377
Total 2,029,377 14,315 - 2,043,692
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Cilx Hoasing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{All amount in |NR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwlse)

Loan Commitmeats:

LTV wisa bifurcation:

LTV huckat Stage 1 Stage 2 Stape 3 Amount
0%-40% 1,926 - - 1,926
Mare than 40%= upto 60% 3,299 - - 3,299
Mare than 60%- upto B0% 3,034 - - 3,034
Mora than §0% 565 - - 566
Total 8,825 - B 8,825
Customer profile:

Customer profile Btage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount
Hausing 1gan i 8,825 - - 8,825
Loan against property - - - -
Total 8,325 - - B,325
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36.3

Clix Hoostng Finance Limited
Motes to Financlal 5tatements for the year anded 31 March 2021
{All amaunt In INR thousands, except for shate data unless stated otherwise)

Liquidity Risk

Linuicity Risk rafors to the risk that the.campany can not meet its financial ebligations. The shlective of Liquidity risk management 5 to
teaintain sufficlent Tnukdity and ensure that funds are avallable for use as per requiremant. The unavallabifity of adequate amount of
funds at optimim cost and co-terminus tenurs to rapay the Ananclal labillthes and fusther grawth of business resultantly may face an
Asset Labifity Manageiment {ALM) mismateh coused by a difference In the maturity prafile of Cormpany assats and Habilitles, This sk
may orige from the unexpected increase In the cost of funding an asset portfolle at the appropriate maturity and the risk of being
inable te fquidate 4 position 1n 3 timely manner and at a reasonable price, The Company manages Hyuldity risk by maintaining
adaguate cash reserves and undrwan credlt Factiities, by contihucusly monitaring farecask and actual cash fows, and by nistching the
maturity profiies of linanclal assets and fabilities,

Liquidity dsk Is managed by periodic reviews by ALCO relating to the liguddily position and stress tests assuming varfed ‘what IFf
scenarios and compartng probable gaps with the liquidity buffers maintalned by the Company. Liquidity risk fs manapet by the
Company’s treasury team under the guidance of ALCQ,

The tabte helow summrises tha paturily profife of the un-discounted vash flows of the compary's financial llabiditles :

Maturity profile of Finan cial [iabilities 85 on | Matudty profile of Financial liabllities az on Maich
March 31, 2023 31, 2020
Particulary Barrowlngs Payables Other Borrowlings Payables Qthear Firanclal
tincluding debt Financial | {inslueing dali liabiiftles
securities) Hlalithitles securitios)
Less thar 1 year 572,325 151,252 49,436 1,251,548 15,559 30,803
Ovar 1year to 3 yaars 1,678,299 - B 412,238 - B
Over 3 yearfo 5 years 181,764 - - 5,005 - -
Total 2,432,388 151,252 45,436 1,568,791 14,559 30,823
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36.4

36.4.1

£lix Housing Finanee Kimited

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
[l amourit in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of a financlal instrument-will fluctuate because of changes In market
factors, Such changas in the values of financial instruments may result from chianges in the inkerast rates, credit, Ikquidity and othér
market changes. Tha Company’s exposure to market risk is primarily on actount of interest rate risk.

Interest Rate fisk

The company is subject to Interest rate risk, primarlly since it lends to customers at rates and for maturlty perfods that may differ
from funding sources. Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors beyond control, including the monetary policies of of the
Reserve Bank of |ndia, deregulation of the Anancial sector in ndia, domestic and international gconomic and political cosiditions,
inflation and other factors, In order to manage intarest rate risk, the company seek to optimize barrowing profile between short-term
and long-termn borrowings. Tha company adopts funding strategies to ensure diversified resoures-ratsing options to minimize cost and
maxlmize stahility of furids, Assets and liabilities are categorized into varfous time buckets based oo their maturities and Asset Liability
Managemant Committee supervise an Interest rate sensitivity report periodizally for assessment of interest rate risks.

Thea company mitigates its interest rale risk by keeping a balancad portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings,

Interest Rate sensitivity

Tha fallowing table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change ininterest rates {all other variables heing constant)

of the Company’s statement of prafit and loss:

Year ended 31 March 2023 Year ended 31 March 2020
Effect an Profit hefor i{
Particulars Basis Points ¢ Basis Points Effect on Profit
tax hefore tax
Losng
Increase in basis polnts 50 8,624 50 9.47¢
Decrease in basis points -%0 {8,624) -50) {9,476}
Year ended 33 March 2021 | vear ended 31 March 2020
Effact on Profit
particulars fasls Polnts 'act on Profit hefore Basls Polnts Effect on Prefit
tax hefore tax
Borrowings
Increasa in basts points 50 7,611 | 50 2,225
Decrease i basis points -50 (7,611 -5 {2,226}
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Clix Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Financtal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwlse)

Note 37 : Maturlty analysis of assets and liabilities
The table helow shows contractual matarity profile of carrying value of assets-and iabilities:

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Assets Within 12 After 12 Total Within 12 After 12 Total
months months months mornths

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 35,757 - 35,757 18,554 - 18,558
Loans 77,610 2,153,155 2,230,764 64,146 1,967,851 2,031,997
Invesgments 342,041 - 342,041
Other fiuancial assets 7,061 47,431 54,492 7,835 - 7,839
Non-finaneial Assets
Gurrent tax asset - 2,170 2,770 - 1,466 1,466
Other Non financial assets 12,905 - 12,905 13,118 - 13,118
Other intangtble assets - 12,192 12,192

Total Assets 475,373 2,215,548 2,690,920 103,661 1,969,316 2,072,977
LIABILITIES
Financtal Liahilittes
Trade Payables

(I} total outstanding dues of creditors

ather than micro enterprises and small 133,152 - 133,152 13,031 - 13,031

enterprizes
Cther Payables

{i} total outstanding dues of creditors

other than micro enterprises and small 18,100 - 18,100 6,528 - 5,528

enterprises
Debt Securities - £9,737 99,737 -
Borrowings {Other than debt securities) 379,376 1,484,454 1,863,870 1,168,919 60,435 1,579,354
Other financlal liabilittes 48,436 - 49,436 30,823 - 30,823
Non-Flnangial Liabilities
Provisions 734 3,060 3,794 116 2,229 3,545

|Other Non-financial Liabilities 6,740 - 6,740 6,355 - 6,355

Total Babllities 587,537 1,587,281 2,174,828 1,225,972 362,664 1,588,636
Net {112,163) 628,257 516,003 (1,122,311) 1,606,652 484,34,
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Clix Houskng Financa Limitad
Natay to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{All amount in INK thousands, except for share data uniess stated otherwlse)

Note 38, Corporate sochl respansibiity

Purspant to Section 135 afthe Campanies Act, 2013 the Company Is ngt required to fncur any expenciture in respact of corporate soclal responsibility during
the year ended 37 March 2021, (Previous year { NIL}

‘Note 39, Expenditure i forelgn currency
Tha tompany has not Tncurred any expenditure In foreign currency during the year ended 31 March 2021, {Previcus vear Rs, NiL)

Note 40, Un-hedged foreign surrency expasura
The Company's exposure In respect of foreign curreney dénominated assets & [fabllitias not fiedged as at 31 March 2021 by derivative Instrumients or
othetwise (s Nli {Previous year: NIL)

Neste 41, Detalls of dues to miero and small enterprises as deftned under the MSMED Act, 2006

Thiere are no amoeunts that need to be disclosed In sccérdance with the Micro Small and Medium Enterprse Development Act, 2006 {the ‘WISMED') pertalning
to micro or small anterprisas, far the year ended March 33, 2023 {no suppliar has intimated the Company about its status as micro or small enterprises ar Its
registration with the appropriate authority under MSMED)
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Clix Houslng Finance Limited
Notag to Flnanclal Statements for the yaar ended 31 March 2021
{All amount In INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Note 44; Public Disclosure an Liguidity Risk as required By RBI droutar DORNBFC [PD) GG Now102/03.10.001/2089-20 dated 04 Novermber 2019 for Clix Housing
Financa Limited as of March 31, 2021

{h Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings):

Humber of Signiflcant ) % of Total
- tal t
Counterparties Amount # af Total Deposits Linkilitles
8 1,964,569 NA 0%
{ll}  Top 20 large deposits (amount and % of total depositsh
Not Applicable:
{15} Yotal of top £Q borrowings (amuunt and % of total barrowings):
Amotit % of Total urmwlngé
1,964,569 100%
{lv} Funding Cohcentration based on slgnificant Iastrumant / product:
) 4 of Tatal
SrT No, Name af the Instrament/product Amdunt LiabRltjes
1 Non-Convertibla Dobentures 99.737 5%
P Term Loan finnt banks 170,453 8%
3 Term Loan from others 1,474,257 Fa%
4 Ovardraft from banks 219,160 10%
{v) Stock Ratios:
5r, No. Partteulars % of Total Publit Funds % of Total Liabilities % of Total Assets
1 Commercial papers - - -
3 Nan-convertible debentures |original i ]
maturity of less than dne year) :
3 Cither short-teren ahititias 30% % 22%

(v} Institutional set-up for lguidity risk reahagement:

The Board of Diractors fas the overall responsibility for establishing the risk management framework for the Company, The Beard, in turn has established an
ALM Committes (ALLO) for evaluating, monitoring, and reviewing liquidity and interest rate risk arising in the Company on both sides of the Balance sheet, The
Board based on recommendations from the ALCO has praseribed policies and the risk iimits for the managament of liquidity risk.

ALGO roimmittes is responsible: for managing the risks arising out of Asset abliity mismatches consistent with tive regulatory requirements and Internal risk
tolerances established by the Board, Amongst other responsthilities, ALEO has been empowered to decide the funding mix for the Compeny in light of the
future bustness strategy and prevalilng racket conditions, ALCD commlitee meeting Is conducted at least once In a quarier aad the ALCO minutes are reviewed
by the Beard from tima te time.
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ClIx Housing Finance Umited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(At amaunt i INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Note 45: Biselosure pursuant to Reseive Bank of India Clrcular na, AB1/2019-20/220 DOR.No.BP. BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20:

As at As at
S, Particulars 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Amount Amount
U} Advances outstanding in SMASoverdue categories, where the moratorlum/defermarit was extended, In 47,285 32,925
terms of paragraph 2 and 3 of the dreutar {as of 29 February 2020)
(1)) Respective amount whers asset classification benefit s extended {as of 31 March 2021) o -
(it} Provislon made-n terms of paragraph 5 of the circular {As per part 4. applicable to HFCs covered under 3,035 1,550
Ind AS%)
{iv} Provislons adjusted against slippages in terms of paragraph 6 of the dreular 3zs ~
(v) Resicual provisions In terms of paragraph b of the chireular Sl 1,550

* Thare are Ni accounts where dsset ¢lassification benafit 1s extended till 31 March 2021, Post tha meratarium petiod, the movement of aging has been
at actuals.
** The Company has made adequata provision for impairement |oss allowance {as per ECL model) for the yéar ended 31 March 2021, The residual
provision of INR 2711 has been written kack/adjustad by the Campany in March 2021 as per the drcular,

@,..}m_:;!‘ o




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for tha year ended 31 March 2021
LA ameunt In IR theussndd, except for sharn dats unlass statod atherwye)

46 Disclosura os par farmat prascribed undee notification to. REI/2020-21/16 DORNO.BPEC/3/21,00.048/2020-21 for the year ended 31 March 20%4;

Al 8 1€) 0] [15]
Nurber of accounts wharae a%posure 1o acsounts OF{W), aggrogate Ad{":(}na::).:l;dillﬂ Ingréase in provisions
Typa of borrower resolution plantas baen mentioned at (A) before | amount of debt that Is::[;::l dITeh; “:;';" on account of the
Implementad under this Implementation of the | was converted Into - tin: af the pls Tmplementation of the
witndiow plan othes secaritlay and Iinplefnentation reselution plan

Parsonal loans 30 71,538 - - 6,855

Carparate persons® - bt - - -

CF whick, MIMEy - - - . B

Drhars “ : - - -
Total 30 71,935 - - GHES

Vs defined In Saetian 3{7) of the Insolyeney and Bankruptey Code, 2016,

&7 1n aceordance with the fastructions [n the BB eirculdr dated Apri 7, 2021, all lapging institutions shall refund/ adjust ‘mierest on interasif penal terest’ to all horrowears
inclusling those who had avalled of working capitsl facilities during the moratariim period, Ircespective of whather maratorium had been Fully or psrillly svailed, or not avafled,
Pursuant 1o these tastructions, the methodology for calewlation of the amount of such Snterast on Interest/ penal. interest' has been published by the Indlan Banks Association
{1BA). Aczordingly, the Compaty has estimated the amount en amount of INR 197 and made provision for refuntl] adjustmen for the same.,

48 At the year snd, the Cormpany did aor hive any long-term eontraces Indloding eferbvatives cantracts far which thare were any material foresapabie Ttisses,

49 Tho Company's panding litigations comprise of claims agalnst the Company primarily by the custamers. The Company has reviewed all Its peiding litigations snd proceedings
ait] has adeguatoly pravided for whitre provistans are required snd disdesed the contingent 1Ebilities whaee applicalie, In 1t financhl statemants. The Campany toes not
mxprct thy outcome of thess procesdings to have a material adverse effect on Tts Bnancial stataments as at March 32, 2021

50 Far periods ended up to the year eaded 31 March 2020, the Company had grepared the disclasures as required jn accortfanca with Honsing Finance Companies -Corporate
Governance {Natlonal Rousing Bank) Directions, 2016 NHB{ND)/DRS/EG/MC-07/018, 02 Wy, 2018 and Norfication no. NHEB,HFC.CG-DIR.3/MBECEC/2016 dated February
09,2017, and NHB circular dated Juna 14, 2018 and subsequent smendments theranf {refar Annexure 1 to Notes to $tandalane financial statement), in accordance with the
acepunting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read wgethar with paragraph 7 of the Companles {Accounts] Buls, 2014 (Previpus GAARY which
have hesn prasentad solely based on the [nferimation complied by the managemant.

51 Previous yesr figores have been regronped freclassified wherover applicable.

For 5.8, Batlibal & Assoclates LIP Fer and en behalf of tha Board of Directors of
Chartzzod Acconrtants Clix Rousing Financa MPrivate Limilad
A Firi Reglstration No. JEI048W/ER000

s PMbg Aend

per Bharath N & Rashmt Mghanty X Ramakrishnan
Partngr Whaofe-time director Director
Memborship No.: 210834 DIN: (17072341 DIN: UBAN3 198
Piace: Chennasi Place: Gurageam

Bate: 04 June 2025 Bate: 04 Juni 2021

Ganvay faove
C%u'g Fesulive Spficey.
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Clix Housling Finance Privata Limited
Annexure 1 to Notes to financlal statement for the year ended 31 March 2021
{ANl arount In INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Disclosures required by Reserve Bank of india

Minirur disclosures
The following additional disclosures have been given In terms of Notifleation ne, RBI/2020-21/73
DORFINHFC.CCNG,120/03,10.136/2020-21 dated February 17, 2024 Issuad by the Reserve Bank of India,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accounting policies regarding key areas of operations are disclosed as note 1 of Accounting policy to the Financlal Statement
for the year ended March 31, 2021,

Disclosure;
Capital
Parsiculars As at As at
artcu 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
i) GRAR (%) 25.93% 42.23%
i} |CRAR - Tier | capital (%) 25.42% 41.14%
H)  |CRAR-Tier Il capltal (%) 0.51% 1.09%
) |Amount of subordinated deht raised as Tier-l capital - -
v} |Amount ralsed by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments - .
Raserve Fund ufs 29¢ of NHB Act, 1587
As at Asat
Particulars 31-03-2021 31.03-2020
Balance at the beginning of the year
#) Statutory Reserve ufs 29C of tha National Housing Bank Act, 1987 295 -
b}  Amount of spechai reserve ufs 36{1){vilijof income Tax Act, 1961 - -
taken Into account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under
Seckion 29C of the NHD Act, 1987
c] Total - -
Addition / Appropriation / Withdrawal during the year
Add:
a) Amount transfarred u/s 29C of the NHS Act, 1987 6,262 205
Is} Amaunt of special reserve u/fs 36{1){vilf) of lncome Tax Act, 1961 - -
taken Into sccount for the purposes of Statutory Reserve undet
Saction 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
Less:
a) Aount appropriated from the Statutiory Reserve ufs 29C of the - -
NHB Act; 1987
by Amount withdrawn from the Speciai Reserve u/s 36(1){vill) - -
of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into acoount
which has been takan Into account for the purpese of provision u/fs
290 of the NHB Adt, 1987
Balance at the end of tha year
a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 6,557 205
a) Amount of speclai reserve u/s 36(1){viiljof Incoma Tax Act, 1961 - -
taken Into account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under
Section 28C of the NHB Act, 1987
c) Total 6,357 295




Clix Housing Finance Private Limited

Annaxure 1ta Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2021
{Alf amount In INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

€3,  Investment

(b} Outside India.

. As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2020
(1) Value of Investments

() Gross Value of Investments
(a} Inindia 342,041, -
(b) Outstde india, - -
(i) Provisions for Depreciation
(a) Inindia - -
(b} Outside India, - -
{H)  Net Value of investments
{a) Inindia 342,041 -

{2) Movement af  provisions held  towards

{) Opening balance
{i)  Add: Provisions made during the year
{{i} Lass : Write-off / write-back of excess

{iv) Closing balance

C4.  Derivatives

a) There aré no forward rate agreement/ intarést rate swap entered inta by the Company during the year ended

31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020.

b} Thare are no exchange traded interest rate derivatives entered into by the Company during the year ended

31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020.

¢) The Company has not formulated risk management policies pertaining ta derivatives, associated risks and
business purpose served as the Company has not entered into any derivative transaction mentioned in (a) and

{b} above during the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020.

5.1

ch.2
Mareh 2020,

€6. Details of Assignment transactions undertaken.

There are no securitisation transactions during the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020.

There are no non performing financial assets sold/purchased during the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31

(iv) Additionai consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earller years

(v) Ageregate gain / loss over net book value

. As at As at
Particulars 31 March2021 | 31 March 2020
(1) No. of accounts 201 107
(i) Aggregate value {net of provisions) of accounts assignec 382,423 228,669
(iii} Aggregate consideration 382,423 250,232

lg\"‘"’:;;*ﬂ*"“?’”ﬁ




Clix Houshig Finanee Private Umited
Annoxure 1 la Notes te finandol statement for e yoer snded 31 Masch 2631
{All amant In MR thousands, excepk fr share daba unfess stated otheswise)

Asget Liabllity Menagement imaturity patiern of tartsin jtems of assets and flatiitles 25 8t 33 March 2001,

1daytay Asaluysto | Over L &up | Over? Boup 10ver 3 8owp ta | Over § months| Over 1 & ap bu| Over 3 Buop to | Over 5 & up to| Over 7 8 up ta)
Farticulars daysys | BTV IE | dsy cioye |10 2 months |t 3 months]  Gmonths | &optotyear|  a3years Syenrs 7years Wyenes | OVeribvess|  Total
Lablilties
Deposits - - N - - - - N - - - - -
Brrrowings fram hanks*® 23,149 - - - - 264,970 02,257 346 163815 - - - 913,507
Macket borrowing - - - - - - - 1050600 - - - - 1,050,000
Fotaign Terrency lablititles - - - - - - - - - - - B -
Assats
Advances* 1,392 3,341 LI 4,178 5,081 36,530 27,879 127,805 159,910 198,403 379,008 ) 1,280,030 2,210,764
Investenenits - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Foraln Currency assets - - - - - - - - - - - - -
* Nel of inpatrament |oss allowanra

** Borrawiogs from hanks ingudes borrcwings (roim banks md Fis.

o
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Clix Housing Finance Private Limlted
Annexure 1 to Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Al amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated atherwise)
(i) Expasures
Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Category

As at
31 March 2021

Asat
81 March 2020

1) Direct exposure
{a) Reskdantial Mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on resldentlal
" property that Is-or will be occupled by the borrower or that is rented;

{1} Cammercial Real Estate -
Lending  secured by mortgages oo commercial  real estates  {offlce
bulldings, retsl space, muldpurpose commercial premlses, multi-family
residential buildings, multitenanted commerclsl  premises,  Industdal o
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisitfon, development and construction,
ete.). Exposure would also tnclude
non-fuitd based {NFB) limits;

(e} investmenis in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS} and cther securitised
exposuras -~

{a) Residentlal
{h} Commaerclal Real Estate

2} indirect exposure
Funt hased and non-fund based axposures on National Housing Bank {NHB) and
Housing Flnante Companias (HFCs)

2,257,365

1,256

2,027,896

1,186

Tatal Exposure to Real Estate Sector

2,258,620

2,029,081

{ii) Expozura ta Capital Market

Category

Asat
31 March 2021

Asat
31 March 2020

a) divact Investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures
ang units of equity- arfented mutual funds the torpus of which is not exclusively
invested in torporate debt;

b} advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securlties o on ¢lean basls
to Individuals for investment in shares {induding IPOs/ESOPs), convertitle hinds,
convertibla debentures, and units of equity-ordented mutual funds;

t) advances for any other purposes where shares of convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity orlented mutua! funds are taken as primary
security;

d} advances for any other purpdses to tha extentsecured by the collateral
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of rguity
grlented mutual funds Le. where the primary  security other than shares/convertible
bandsfconvertibie  debenturgsf/units  of  equity oriented mutual funde does hot
fully cover the advances;

d) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
behalf of stackbrokers and market makers;

f)  leans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds/ debentures or
other securities or on clean basis far meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of new
companies in anticipation of ralsing resourees;

g) bridge loans to compantes against expectad equity fiows/issues;
h] all exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both reglstered and unregistered),

Total Exposure to Capltal Market Sactor

Yo
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€lix Houslog Finance Privale Limiled
Aanaxurs 1t Notes to finsncial statement For the year ondod 31 March 2621
(Al smpunt in INA thousants, exeept for sharg data unless stated othorwlse}

() Bstalls of financing of parent conipany products

There has besn na financing made by the Company of parent company's products.during the vear ended 31 March 2021 and 31
Mareh 120

{iv) Datuills of Single Borrower Limit (SBL) / Group Barrowar Lt [GHL)

Duilhg the vear endec 32 March 2071, and 31 March 2020 the Company's crédit snpaswes to single borrawers and group borrowers
were within the prudential exposuca imits,

[v) Unsecured Advances

Mo uisecured foank antt advances, or shvances secured by rights, ikanses, authorisations, s, 35 at 31 March 2021 and 31 Marth
2020,

[vi) Exposurd 1o groap companies engaged In real astate businass

5.Na, Description Amaunt % of owred fund
il Exposute 19 miy single entity In @ group chgaged ln raal
estate business - 0.00%
i) Exposure to all 2otitles In a greup engaged in real estate
businoss - 0.00%)

{vliy Registration obtained from ather finangial sector ragulators

The tompany has not abtalned repisteation from any nther finanelal regulatars as at March 31, 2021

Disclosure af Penalifes imposed by NEB/RBY and other rogulators
Mo penakty has heen imposed by the NHB ar any other regulaiar durlng the year,

Related party transattions

Please refer Note 33 for Related party tranaciions.

firgup Structure
Pleasa rafer Note 33 for Belated party 1ranaclions.

Ratings sislgnod by credit rating agencles and migeation of ratings during tho yesr

Rating assigned
a
nstrument Mating aganey 1 Warch 2021 ] As ot 31 Maich 2070
Bank loang Brickwork Ratings BWRAA- NA
Long term debt pregramme Brickwork Ratlngs BWR AA- NA

Remuneration of directers

Pleasn refer Note 33 Far detwilled note on Related party tmnactions,

Management

Refar ta the Management Dlscasslon and Analysls raport for the relevant disclosures.

Net Profit ar Loss for the pexiod, prior porlad items and changes fnaccounting policies

During thayear, there ware ne prios period ltems which tad an Irnpact an currant year's profit and foss

Revenue Recognition

There have been no instances whiss mvenue racognition has baen pestioned pending the resslution of signlficant uncertalngias.
Please refar Nota 3.3 for revenue recognition policy,

Cansolidated Finandal Statements (CFS)
The Company doas not have any Tnvestriant in subskiiang/assoclate/ Joint vanturs and hence requirement of consaiidated financial stateinents 1s not
applicable, .

Pravisians and Continjencies

freak up of Fravisians prd Contingencies’ shown under the head | Fer the year anded For the yaar ended
Espendiiure in Profit and Loss Aceount 31 March 2023 31 Murely 2020

Pravisltn for depreciation oo investment R 4
Provision made towards Ineome Tax E R

{Provisian tawards NFA 3,372 -
Provision for standard assets® 12,388 9,082
Orher provisions apd cantngencles** L7 (9]

* Inchides ECL on CRE &1 INR 13 {Pravious year: INR 12)
*4 Othar provisions and contingencles Intledes ECL en loan commitmant smounting 1o INR 457 [Previes year: INRL{19)}
and ECL on athor financlals assats amounting to INR 260 [Pravious year: NiL)

P sl




Clix Housing Finance Private Limited

Annexure 1 to Notes to financiai statement for the year ended 31 March 2021
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated ntherwlsa)

{il) Housing

Non-Housing

Break up of Lean & Advances and for the year For the year
Provislons thereon ented ended
31-413-2% 31-03-20

For the year
ented
31-03-21

Far the year
ended
31-08-20

Standard assets

1,549,680
8,518

{a) Tatal Qutstanding Amount
{h} Provision made
Sub-Standard assets

{a) Total Outstanding Amount
{b} Provisicn made

Poubtful assets - Category |
{a) Total Outstanding Amount - -
{b) Pravisin made - -
Doubtful assets = Category 1
{a) Totat Qutstanding Amount - -
{b) Provision made - -
Doubtful assets - Category 1l
{a) Total Outstanding Amount - -
(k) Provision made - -
Loss assets
{a} Total Qutstanding Amcunt - -
(b) Provision miade - -
Total

1,466,314
14407

12,108] -
3,659 -

179,731
9,676

376
113

479,401
3,177

{aj Total Quistanding Amount
{h) Provision made

1,478,512
18,067

1,549,680
2,518

780,108
8,789

479401
3177

C19. Draw Down from Resarves

There hos been no draw down from reserves during the financlal year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020,

c20. Concentration of Depasits, Advances, Exposures and NP As

a. Concentratlon of Advances *

Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2021 1 31 March 2020
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 218,403 179,825
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrewers to Total 10% 9%
Advances of the HEC i
k., Concentration of Exposures ¥
Particulars Asat Asat
31 March 2023 | 31 March 2020
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/ customers 230,179 180,325
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers to 0% g%
Total Exposure of the HEC on horrowers / customers " :
*Gross of Impairment toss atlowance,
t. Contentration of NPAs
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Tutal exposure to top ten NPA accounts 12,575 -

DY srcibie




CHx Housing Finance Private Limited
Annexura 1 to Notes ta financial statemeant for the year ended 31 March 2021
{All amount In INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

G21.

Sector-wise NPAs

§r. No.

Sectar

Percentaga of NPAs to Total Advances In
that sector

A,

Houﬂng Laans

Individuals

0.83%

Bullders/Project loans

Corporates

Pl inaies

Others (specify)

|Non Housing Loans

Indlividuals

0.05%

Bullders/Profect loans

Corporates

Uz g |

Dihers (specify)

c22.

Movement of NPAs

Particulars

Currant Year

Previous Year

(i)

Nat NPAS to Net Advances (%)

0.89%

0%

(i

Mavement of NPAs (Gross)

{a) Openlng balance

b) Additions during the year

12575 |

¢) Reductions durlpg the year

() Closing balance

{iii)

Movement of Net NPAs

12,575

a) Opening balance

b} Additlons during the year

8,303

¢) Raductions during the year

{d} Cloging balance

2,803

(i)

Movemient of Provisian for NPAs {excluding provision.on
standard assels)

(a) Opening balance

(b} Provisians made during the year

3,772

{¢) Writa-off / write-back of excess provisions

{d} Closing balance

3,712

€23, Disclos

ure of Complaints

5L No.

Particeutary

For the yaar ended
31 March 2021

Fot the year ended
21 March 2020

{a)
{b)
{c)
{d)

No. of complaints recelved during the year
No. of cornplaints redressed during the year
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year

No. of complalnts pending at the beginning of the year

11
11

C24. Ovarseas Assets (for those with Joint Ventures and Subsidlaries abroad)

There ware no pverseas assets as at 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020,

@W_ﬂ;ﬁf’” =




25,

€26.

€27,

28,

249,

Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored

There were no off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored by the company during the year ended 81 March Z021 and
31 March 2020,

Loans against sesurity of single product - gold jewsllery:
The ecompany has not granted any loans agalnst gold jewellery as collateral,

Thiere has been no fraud reported during the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020.
The pravious year figures have been regrouped / reclassified in the current year as compared to the previous year,
Principal Business Criteria for HFCs

"Housing finance company” shall mean a company Incorporated under the Compantes Act, 2013 that fulfils the following conditions:

a) 1t Is an NBFC whose financial assets, In the business of providing finance for housing, constitute at least 80% of 11§ total assets (netted
off by intangible assets),

b) Out of the total assets {netted off by intangible assets), not less than 50% should be by way of housing financleg for individuals,

The Company maets the aforesald principal business criteria for HFCs,

Partlculars As at March 31, 2021
Total Assets 2,690,921
Less: Intangible assets } {12,152)
Net total Assels 2,678,728
Housing Finance 1,478,512
Individual Housing Finance 1,471,430
Percentags of housing finance to totsl assels {netted off Intangible assets)** 55%
Percentage of individual housing finance td total assets (netted off intangible assets)** 55%

¥ Ragistared HFCs who do not fulfil! the criterla given bn 4) and b) above but wish to continug as HFCs shall maintain a
minimum of 50% towards housing finance and 40% towards housing finance for Individuals by March 31, 2022, and, a
minimum of 55% towatds housing finance and 45% towards housing finance for individuals by Marely 31, 2023,

Yot




Clix Bausing Finance Private Limited
Annesxtre & to Notes to Hnancial statement for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Al amauntin INR thausands, excejit for share dbta unliss stated otherwlse)

sehedule by Balanee Sheet of a Housing Finante Company as tequired In terms of Pacagraph 16 of Mastur Direction — Non-Banking Fimancial
Company —Howsing Finance Company {Resarve Bank) Directtons, 2021;

Partleulacs
Liabilities side: ' ‘al-Mar-22 41-Mar-20

(1} [Loans and advancos availed by the NBFC's inclusive off Amount
interast acerued therron btit nok paids Amoutnt awtstanding | Amount tverdus

Amaunt
autstanding overdue

a) Bebantures ! Secured 107,158 - - -
t Unsacured - - - -
{Other than falling within the meankp of publie
deposiit)
b} Defarrad Credits -
¢} Term Loans 1,644,752 - 260,100 -
d} Inter-torporate laans and borrowing - - - -
e} Commerdai Paper - - - -
1} Public Deposit . - ’ - -
g} Other Laans:-
fank overdraft 219,204 - 389,705 -

Assuts glie: Amount Amatnt
outstanding putstanding
31 March 2021 | 33 March 2020

12)  [Dreak-up of Loans and Advances Including bills recelvables [othor than thase
Included In {3) below]:

Secured 2,258,620 043,692
Unsasurad . .

treak up of Leasad Assets andd stock o bive and ether ssets counting towards
(3) _ JAEC zetivities
i} Lease 2ssers Widuding leénse rentals under sundry
a) Financlal lease -+ -
b) Dparating lease - -
0} Stock onhirg ingluding Hire charges undar suiddry deblars!
) Assets on hire - -
b} Repassessed Assats - -
{iil) _Dther logns courting tawards ASC activities
a) Loans where assels have baan repassessed - -
.. JptLoans other than () above - -
(1) [Bréak-up of Investrments:
Curtanl Investmenis !
1. Quated:
{1) Shares: {a) Squily - -
(b} Preforence - -
(M Deberturss and Bords - -
{ili} Unlts of mutual lunds 342,041 -
livi Guvernment Securties < -
(v}  Orhorg - .

2. Unguoted:
{i) Shares: {a) Equity - ;

{b} Preference - .
[} Debantares and Bands - -
(#) Units of inutual funds - N
{iv) Government Securlties - -
(v)] (Rhers . .

Lang Terni investments:
1. Gunted:
(1) Shares: (a) Equity - E
(i} Prefatence - -
() Debenturés and Bonds - .
fili} Unles of mutual funds - B
{iv) Government Securitles + -
v} Others i .

2. Lnguntad:
{1h Shargs: {A) Exquity - .

(b} Preferance - .
{lik Debentyures ard Bunds - -
fiiiy 1nits of mutu funds - -
liv) Govarnmant Securities - -
v} _Othars I R

st




lix Housing Fimance Brivate Limitod
Amnaxure §to Notes to finanelal statement For the year ended 3% March 2021
{All ameurst In INR thausands, excapt for shave data uniess stated atherwise)

bl

15) Barrower graup-wise elassification of assuts financad as in {2} and (3] shove:
Category Amount mat of provislonst!
A1-mar-21 31-MarH}
Sagurad Unsecurad Total Secured Unisecured Total
1, Related Partiss
(1) Substliaries - - . - - -
(b} Companies 1n the same group - . . - - .
{c) Other related parties - - - - - .-
2, Other than related partles 2,230,764 - 2,230,784 2,031,997 - 2,031,997
Tatal ‘3,230,761 - 2, ghﬂﬁfl 2,031,997 - 2,031,087
18} [Invaster group-wise classlfication of all investinents fcurfent and Iong term) in straras and securities {both quoted 2id unguoted):
33-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Categoty Market Valug / Araak | Baok Yalue Market Vilue,! | Book Value
uporfalrvaluz or {Met of -Break uporfale {nat of
NAV Provisicas) valut o NAYV Provisions}
1, Related Parkies:-
(2) Subsidiarles B N T -
(b) Compuntas In the sanie group - - - . .
Ilc] {Other related partles - - . -
2. Othar thas rolatad parties 32,041 342,041 - “
| Total 343,041 342,001 . -
71 __|other information 41-Mar-21 $1-Mar-20
M gross Non-Parforming Assels
() Related partles - -
(15) Other than related partleg 13,575 -
(5)  [Net Non-Parforring Rssers
{n) Relatad parties - -
(b} Other thian refated parties 4,803 -+
(i} |Assets nequired In satisfaction of debt - -






